
AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING 
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

February 22, 2021 – 3 p.m. 
Hybrid Meeting 

ROBERT W. SAUNDERS, SR. PUBLIC LIBRARY 
1505 N. NEBRASKA AVENUE, TAMPA, FL 33602 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 24, 2020 Quarterly HCHA Meeting

III. FHSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH AUDITOR’S REPORT
a. Lijah Lokenauth, Vice President of Finance, Tampa General Hospital

IV. REPORT FROM AUTHORITY LEGAL COUNSEL
a. Approve Contract with Gordimer & Company, P.A. to Prepare HCHA Annual Audit

b. Director’s and Officer’s Insurance Renewal
c. HCHA Special District Membership in IMLA  (International Municipal Lawyers 

Association)
d. HCHA Health Care Lien

V. REPORT FROM THE CHAIR
a. October 12, 2020 Landlord Briefing
b. October 12, 2020 Strategic Committee Meeting

VI. REPORT FROM THE TREASURER
a. Fourth Quarter FY 20 Treasurer’s Report
b. Treasurer’s FY 20 Year End Report
c. First Quarter FY 21 Treasurer’s Report

VII. REPORT FROM THE ADMINISTRATOR
a. Fourth Quarter FY 20 MBE Spend Report
b. First Quarter FY 21 MBE Spend Report
c. Fourth Quarter FY 20 Indigent Care Report
d. First Quarter Indigent FY 21 Care Report

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 



 

 

X. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE – May 24, 2021 – Location TBD 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 

August 24, 2020 
HCHA Meeting 

Minutes 
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HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

August 24, 2020 – 9:00 A.M. 

VIA TELECONFERENCE 

 

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE  

Madeleine Courtney, Chair 

Eddie Adams, Jr., Vice Chair  

J. Patrick Baskette, Treasurer 

Lisa Decossas, Secretary 

Commissioner Sandy Murman 

Commissioner Pat Kemp  

Bryce Bowden 

Manoucheca Chantigny  

Lesa Alkire-Doyle 

Robert Gonzalez 

Senator John Grant 

James Martin, Jr. 

Ronrico Smith 

Jay Wolfson, Ph.D. 

 

BOARD MEMBERS UNABLE TO ATTEND 

Jerome Ryans  

 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

John Couris, TGH  

Anthony Escobio, TGH 

Mark Campbell, TGH 

Felix Bratslavsky, TGH 

Ron Costanzo, TGH 

Stephen Harris, TGH 

Jennie Tarr, HCHA Legal Counsel 

Charlene Williams, HCHA Administrator 

Leslie Bennett, Hillsborough County 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. by Chair Courtney, who introduced new Hillsborough 

County Hospital Authority (HCHA) Board member Ronrico Smith. 

 

TGH – INDIGENT CARE UPDATE 

 

Responding to Dr. Wolfson, Mr. Escobio explained that TGH did not file personal liens against patients 

for nonpayment.  Mr. Gonzalez inquired how patients were billed with regard to COVID-19 testing and 

if insurance paid for it.  Mr. Escobio stated TGH was holding claims to allow insurance companies to 



 

2 
 

pay the balances, noted that payments were more complicated when patients did not test positive, advised 

TGH referred patients to State/County run testing sites in lieu visiting TGH to receive COVID-19 tests, 

and explained that CARES Act Fund had set up funding to pay for uninsured patients COVID-19 tests 

and that TGH was accepting CARES Act payment as payment in full.  Upon Mr. Martin inquiring about 

the patient positivity rate at TGH, Mr. Escobio indicated it was 6% to 10% positive, with the number 

continuing to decline. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A motion to approve the February 24, 2020 Quarterly Hillsborough County Hospital Authority 

(HCHA) Board meeting minutes was made by Dr. Wolfson and seconded by Commissioner 

Murman.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

A motion to approve the April 22, 2020 Special HCHA Board meeting minutes was made by 

Commissioner Murman and seconded by Mr. Martin .  The motion carried unanimously.  

 

ELECTION OF NEW OFFICERS 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Murman to keep the current slate of officers.   The motion 

was seconded by Dr. Wolfson and carried unanimously. 

 

REPORT FROM AUTHORITY LEGAL COUNSEL 

 

Attorney Tarr noted the auditor’s contract would be up for renewal at the next HCHA meeting and 

commended Dr. Wolfson for his service as an expert witness during the Hillsborough County face 

covering ordinance trial.  Dr. Wolfson complimented the County’s legal representation and announced 

that the judge ruled in favor of Hillsborough County on the face covering ordinance and that the ruling 

would assist other jurisdictions in their legal challenges. 

 

Attorney Tarr announced she would be retiring from the Hillsborough County Attorney’s Office on 

August 31, 2020.   

 

REPORT FROM THE CHAIR 

 

Chair Courtney sought the HCHA consideration for Attorney Tarr to be hired to represent the HCHA as 

a private attorney.  Dr. Wolfson clarified that originally the HCHA had an outside attorney and that a 

precedent existed.  Responding to Vice Chair Adams, Attorney Tarr clarified services to the HCHA 

would remain the same as currently provided and would represent the HCHA personally. 

 

Dr. Wolfson moved the HCHA seek to engage Attorney Tarr as HCHA Counsel once she left the 

County Attorney’s Office at the same rate of $40,000.  The motion was seconded by Vice Chair 

Adams.  Dr. Wolfson amended the motion to clarify an effective date of September 1, 2020, after 

Attorney Tarr had left the County Attorney’s Office.  The motion carried unanimously. 
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Chair Courtney sought a motion to allow the HCHA to enter into a contract with Attorney Tarr on 

September 1, 2020.   Senator Grant moved the item.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Martin and 

carried unanimously. 

 

Chair Courtney sought a motion that a notice of contract termination for the County Attorney services 

to the HCHA be sent to the County.  Dr. Wolfson moved the item.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Bowden and carried unanimously. 

 

Chair Courtney sought approval of the FY 2021 HCHA Board meeting schedule.  Senator Grant moved 

the item.  The motion was seconded by Secretary Decossas and carried unanimously. 

 

Chair Courtney announced the annual landlord’s briefing would be conducted virtually on October 12, 

2020 at 11 a.m. 

 

Seeking feedback on the number of HCHA Strategic Committee members, Chair Courtney listed the 

current membership as follows:  Chair Courtney, Vice Chair Adams, Commissioner Murman, Senator 

Grant, Mr. Gonzalez, Mr. Martin, Mr. Ryans, and Dr. Wolfson.  After Vice Chair Adams proposed 

leaving the membership as stated, Ms. Williams was directed to schedule the Strategic Committee 

meeting. 

 

REPORT FROM THE TREASURER 

 

Treasurer Baskette presented the FY 2020 Second Quarter Treasurer’s Report, noting the transactions in 

the Seacoast Checking account consisted of the $48,000 TGH 2019 equipment gift, $3,336.93 D&O 

insurance payment, and the $3,930 auditor payment.  The Seacoast Money Market Account reflected 

interest income of $11.18 and a transfer of $48,000 to the check account for the previously mentioned 

TGH gift.    

 

Treasurer Baskette presented the FY 2020 Third Quarter Treasurer’s Report, noting the transactions in 

the Seacoast Checking account included of the transfer of $50,000 for the TGH COVID-19 gift, with 

expenses consisting of the $35,000 Administrative Services fee and the $4,070 final auditor payment.  

The Seacoast Money Market Account reflected interest income of $7.45 and the transfer of $50,000 to 

the checking account for the TGH COVID-19 gift. 

 

A motion was made by Dr. Wolfson to accept the FY 2020 Second and Third Quarter Treasurer’s 

Reports.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Murman and carried unanimously.   

 

Treasurer Baskette presented the FY 2021 Recommended Budget and resolution and noting that it 

remained static.   

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Murman to accept the FY 2021 Recommended Budget and 

resolution.  The motion was seconded by Senator Grant and carried unanimously.   
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REPORT FROM THE ADMINISTRATOR 

 

A. The Second Quarter 2020 MBE Spend Report was presented by Ms. Williams.  The Construction 

goal is 16.9%, and the MBE percentage for the second quarter was 15.3%.  The Professional 

Services goal is 11.8%, and the second quarter MBE percentage was 56.2%.  The General Goods 

and Services goal is 6%, and the second quarter MBE percentage was 30.7%.  The Medical 

Supplies and Services goal is 3%, and the second quarter MBE percentage was 3.5%.   

B. The Third Quarter 2020 MBE Spend Report was presented by Ms. Williams.  The Construction 

goal is 16.9%, and the MBE percentage for the third quarter was 17.1%.  The Professional 

Services goal is 11.8%, and the third quarter MBE percentage was 38.1%.  The General Goods 

and Services goal is 6%, and the third quarter MBE percentage was 37.2%.  The Medical Supplies 

and Services goal is 3%, and the third quarter MBE percentage was 6.8%.   

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Murman to accept the Second Quarter and Third Quarter 

2020 MBE Spend Reports.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Doyle and carried unanimously.   

 

C. Second Quarter 2020 Indigent Care Report was provided by Ms. Williams.  Ms. Williams read 

from the cover letter that the total indigent care charges have continued to increase as evidenced 

by the second quarter trends.  Medicaid unreimbursed costs continues to increase as a function 

of higher utilization of services combined with a slight deterioration of reimbursement.  

Similarly, HCHCP cost increased due to an increase in patient volumes and higher utilization.  

Charity unreimbursed cost decreased due to lower utilization including a decrease in the average 

length of stay.  From the report, indigent patient utilization was 36.35%; total hospital discharges 

were 13,197; indigent care patient average length of stay was 5.18 days; and overall hospital 

average length of stay was 5.58 days.  The case mix index was as follows:  Medicaid, 1.53; 

HCHCP, 1.58; Charity, 1.66; with hospital case mix index at 1.77. 

D. Third Quarter 2020 Indigent Care Report was given by Ms. Williams.  Ms. Williams read from 

the cover letter that the total indigent care charges decreased due to a softening of volumes due 

to COVID-19.  While Medicaid unreimbursed cost continues to increase as a function of higher 

utilization of services, HCHCP and charity unreimbursed cost decreased as compared to the prior 

year due to a decrease in patient volumes.  A substantial number of patient accounts suspected 

as being charity were still in review at month end and not written off in the third quarter.  From 

the report, indigent patient utilization was 35.13%; total hospital discharges were 11,213; 

indigent care patient average length of stay was 5.32 days; and overall hospital average length of 

stay was 5.43 days.  The case mix index was as follows:  Medicaid, 1.61; HCHCP, 1.62; Charity, 

1.78; with hospital case mix index at 1.85.   

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Murman to accept the Second Quarter and Third Quarter 

2020 Indigent Care Reports.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Decossas and carried unanimously.   

 

Ms. Williams referred to a thank you letter from the TGH Foundation for the $50,000 COVID-19 gift 

was included in the meeting materials and introduced Ms. Bennett, who will provide assistance to the 

HCHA, as required. 

 

Commissioner Murman moved the HCHA take a recess from 10:07 a.m. until 10:25 a.m.  The 

motion was seconded by Dr. Wolfson and carried unanimously.   
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COVID-19 UPDATE BY TGH CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JOHN COURIS  

 

Mr. Couris stated TGH currently had a little over 50 COVID-19 patients, reviewed TGH safety protocols, 

advised capacity was not an issue at TGH, advised TGH staff working with COVID-19 patients received 

an additional 20% compensation.  Mr. Couris commented on TGH’s collaboration with USF on the 

COVID outpatient clinic, which assists COVID-19 patients not requiring hospitalization by treating 

patients via in-person and telehealth visits.  Mr. Couris advised TGH was preparing for the upcoming 

influenza season by making physical modifications/adding capacity to the facility to isolate and treat 

infectious disease patients as well as assisting the local business community in crafting individual 

reopening plans.   

 

Responding to Chair Courtney, Mr. Couris elaborated on TGH’s work with pharmaceutical labs related 

to a potential COVID-19 vaccine, believed a vaccine would be available by the end of 2020 or the 

beginning of 2021, advised TGH had hosted a COVID-19 task force at the request of Vice President 

Pence.   

 

Commissioner Murman expressed appreciation for Mr. Couris’ leadership and work with the 

Hillsborough County Emergency Policy Group in easing community fears by providing information.  

Robert Gonzalez inquired if the TGH employee capacity had returned to pre COVD-19 status.  Mr. 

Couris explained that, depending on the clinical service line, TGH had returned to between 85% to 100% 

of pre-COVID-19 figures, stressed TGH was financially very strong, noted TGH had expanded from 17 

to over 50 locations with a focus on providing lower costs to customers.  Mr. Couris advised TGH was 

back to a “new” normal and was planning for impacts due to school reopenings and the upcoming 

influenza season.  Mr. Gonzalez commended Mr. Bratslavsky’s work with the HCHA, noting the 

dramatically increased MBE numbers.  Mr. Baskette expressed appreciation for Mr. Bratslavsky and Mr. 

Campbell.   

 

Replying to Commissioner Kemp’s queries, Dr. Wolfson stated a 5 percent positivity rate was the World 

Health Organization guideline for school reopenings, pointed out that individual educational boards were 

developing incremental options to provide for on-site and alternate learning; stressed the importance of 

continued testing, rapid test development, and the need to isolate hot spots; commented on the potential 

impact of the Labor Day weekend; and was hopeful rapid testing would soon be available to the public. 

 

Upon Mr. Smith asking what protocols were in place for employees working in high-risk clinical 

engineering, Mr. Couris said TGH employees had an abundant PPE supply and free COVID-19 testing 

for themselves and anyone in their household.  Mr. Couris reviewed the visitation procedures at TGH, 

referred to a link on the TGH website, which displays the number TGH COVID-19 patients, and touched 

on TGH’s utilization of contact tracing for infected TGH employees.  After thanking the HCHA for their 

support and commitment, Mr. Couris stressed the continued need for citizens to wear face masks, 

practice social distancing, practice efficient hand washing, and to avoid crowds. 

 

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE – November 9, 2020 - Virtual/Teleconference 

 

MOTION TO ADJOURN 
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A motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Murman.  The motion was seconded by Ms. 

Doyle and carried unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:02 a.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Lisa Decossas  

Secretary, HCHA 
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KPMG LLP
Suite 1700
100 North Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602-5145

KPMG LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership and a member firm of  
the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with  
KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. 

December 17, 2020

Management and the Audit Committee
Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Florida Health Sciences Center, 
Inc.(the Center ) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Center s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Center s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Center s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, the 
Audit Committee, others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

~ 
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Consolidated Financial Statements
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Independent Auditors Report

The Board of Directors
Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. and Subsidiaries:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. 
and subsidiaries (the Center), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2020 and 
2019, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements 
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the 
consolidated financial position of Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. and subsidiaries as of September 30,
2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMG LLP
Suite 1700
100 North Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602-5145

KPMG LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership and a member firm of  
the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with  
KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. 

~ 
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1(u) to the consolidated financial statements, in 2020 the Center adopted Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). Our 
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

December 17, 2020



FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2020 and 2019

Assets 2020 2019

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 311,842,636 42,881,910
Short-term investments 5,175,408 5,137,497
Current portion of assets limited as to use 4,665,065 4,638,313
Patient accounts receivable 180,846,775 170,078,910
Inventories 37,448,011  28,096,323
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 62,524,781 91,261,482

Total current assets 602,502,676 342,094,435

Assets limited as to use, less current portion 937,620,018 859,746,581
Property and equipment, net 536,101,350  540,756,358
Right-of-use operating assets 66,402,380 —
Investments in joint ventures 22,012,780 21,462,468
Other assets 19,527,904 23,595,548

Total assets $ 2,184,167,108 1,787,655,390

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 288,571,933 250,417,628
Deferred revenue 131,034,137 —
Current installments of long-term debt 8,534,246 8,322,655
Current installment of operating lease obligations 13,273,307 —
Current installment of finance lease obligations 1,076,485 —
Current installment of obligations under capital lease — 1,934,798
Estimated third-party payor settlements 59,958,409 46,507,322

Total current liabilities 502,448,517 307,182,403

Long-term debt, excluding current installments 340,868,431 349,401,180
Obligations under operating lease, excluding current installments 39,153,510 —
Obligations under finance lease, excluding current installments 3,373,185 —
Obligations under capital lease, excluding current installments — 19,676,998
Other liabilities 107,237,834 66,841,642

Total liabilities 993,081,477 743,102,223

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 1,160,733,436 1,024,714,427
With donor restrictions 30,352,195 19,838,740

Total net assets 1,191,085,631 1,044,553,167

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,184,167,108 1,787,655,390

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019

Revenues, gains, and other support:
Net patient service revenue $ 1,423,257,682 1,345,855,745
Disproportionate share distributions 6,486,338 6,199,803
Other revenue 161,057,349 95,131,384

Total revenues, gains, and other support 1,590,801,369 1,447,186,932

Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 704,032,589 667,981,507
Medical supplies 353,440,617 325,934,536
Other 223,965,807  215,143,126
Purchased services 172,881,603 148,026,989
Depreciation and amortization 66,143,722 63,895,223
Interest 11,760,463  12,720,954

Total expenses 1,532,224,801 1,433,702,335

Operating income 58,576,568 13,484,597

Nonoperating gains:
Investment return, net 65,007,150 45,667,832
Gain from pension termination 5,872,988 —
Other 957,917 32,665

Total nonoperating gains, net 71,838,055 45,700,497

Revenues, gains, and other support over expenses $ 130,414,623 59,185,094

4 (Continued)



FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019

Net assets without donor restrictions:
Revenues, gains, and other support over expenses $ 130,414,623 59,185,094
Net assets released from restrictions used for property and

equipment and other property transfers 3,644,270 1,268,070
Minority interest in the Surgery Center — 1,178,123
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost 1,960,116 (5,325,527) 

Increase in net assets without donor restrictions 136,019,009 56,305,760

Net assets with donor restrictions:
Net assets released from restrictions:

Used for property and equipment and other property transfers (3,644,270) (1,268,070) 
Used for operations (30,240,582) (1,616,482) 

Contributions 33,382,575 2,201,870
Increase in beneficial interest in net assets of Tampa General

Hospital Foundation 11,015,732 2,106,397

Increase in net assets with donor restrictions 10,513,455 1,423,715

Increase in net assets 146,532,464 57,729,475

Net assets, beginning of year 1,044,553,167 986,823,692

Net assets, end of year $ 1,191,085,631 1,044,553,167

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets $ 146,532,464 57,729,475
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortization 66,143,722 63,895,223
Amortization of debt issue costs 161,805 163,091
Amortization of bond premiums (661,355) (669,735) 
Non-cash lease expense 16,191,223 —
Restricted contributions (3,651,625) (1,228,754) 
Unrealized gains, net (43,737,037) (23,289,314) 
Realized gains, net (8,087,369) (3,287,809)
Gain on joint ventures (1,301,812) (1,161,484) 
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost (1,959,116) 5,325,527
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Patient accounts receivable, net (10,767,865) (25,148,757) 
Inventories (9,351,688) (2,190,195)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 31,450,240 (19,627,859) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 20,723,050 17,043,872
Deferred revenue 131,034,137 —
Estimated third-party payor settlements 13,451,087 9,635,482
Other liabilities 27,582,904 (7,145,507)

Net cash provided by operating activities 373,752,765 70,043,256

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (73,856,512) (71,975,268) 
Purchases of assets limited as to use (563,283,767) (353,501,243) 
Proceeds from sales of assets limited as to use 541,799,311 308,555,102
Investment in joint venture 751,500 (1,247,050)
Purchases of other assets, net (129,513) (43)

Net cash used in investing activities (94,718,981) (118,168,502) 

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from restricted contributions 3,651,625 1,228,754
Payments on long-term debt (7,661,300) (7,433,001) 
Proceeds from capital leases — 3,157,911
Payments on debt issuance, finance and capital lease obligations (1,472,055) (2,576,971) 

Net cash used in financing activities (5,481,730) (5,623,307) 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 273,552,054 (53,748,553) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 63,674,658 117,423,211

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 337,226,712 63,674,658

Cash and cash equivalents $ 311,842,636 42,881,910
Cash included in assets limited as to use, less current portion 25,384,076 20,792,748

$ 337,226,712  63,674,658

Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 11,760,463 12,762,490
Accounts payable for property and equipment purchases 5,806,783 3,720,051

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2020 and 2019

7 (Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Organization and Basis of Presentation

Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the Center), located in the Tampa Bay region of
Florida, is a not-for-profit entity incorporated during 1997 to meet the healthcare needs of the citizens of
Hillsborough County and the state of Florida. The Center operates Tampa General Hospital
(the Hospital), where it administers a teaching program for interns and residents. On October 1, 1997,
control of the operations and all assets and liabilities of the Hospital were transferred from Hillsborough
County Hospital Authority (the Authority), a governmental entity, to the Center. The change in control
was accomplished through the execution of an agreement between the Authority and the Center, as
well as changes granted by the Florida Legislature that provided for the privatization of the Hospital.
Tampa General Hospital Foundation (the Foundation) is a related not-for-profit organization, which
supports the Center.

In connection with the change in control, the Center entered into a 49-year lease agreement, which can 
be extended for an additional 49 years, with the Authority to lease the land and buildings on the Davis 
Islands campus, together with all improvements located thereon, for a nominal annual rental amount of 
$10. For financial reporting purposes, the fair value of the leased assets of approximately $86,571,000 
as of October 1, 1997 was reported as an increase in net assets with restrictions for the year ended 
September 30, 1998, as the leased assets can only be utilized in accordance with the specifications of 
the lease agreement. During the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, net assets of 
approximately $502,278 and $577,044, respectively, were released from restriction, relating to the 
annual depreciation expense associated with the leased assets.

The Center operates a number of wholly own subsidiaries which include, Florida Health Sciences 
Center, Ltd. (the Captive) which provides professional and general liability coverage to the Center,
Tampa General Medical Group, Inc. (TGMG, Inc.), which operates a network of physician practices, 
FHSC Real Property Holding Company, LLC (FHSC Real Estate), TGH Architecture & Engineering, 
LLC (TGH Architecture), for the purpose of holding architectural licenses, TGHHOC Inc. (dba House of 
Coffee Tampa), for the purpose of operating a Starbucks Restaurant, TGH Ambulatory Services
Company, Inc. (TGH Ambulatory), which established wholly owned subsidiaries as follows: TGH 
Staffing, LLC; The Surgery Center at TGH Brandon Healthplex, LLC (ASC); and TGH Brandon 
Healthplex Pharmacy, LLC. Pursuant to a Subscription Agreement in 2017, the ASC sold a 1% 
membership interest to an affiliated physician. In 2019, that membership interest was repurchased by 
the Center pursuant to a planned restructuring and a 45% membership interest in the ASC was 
subsequently purchased by a surgical investor group. In August 2020, an additional 1% membership 
interest was sold to an affiliated physician.

In February 2020, the Center entered into an operating agreement for 51% of newly formed Tampa 
Rehabilitation Hospital, LLC (TGH Rehab) for the purpose of developing a rehabilitation hospital.

The consolidated financial statements of the Center include the operations of all entities controlled, 
either directly or indirectly, by the Center, which include the Hospital, the Captive, TGMG, Inc., FHSC 
Real Estate, TGH Architecture, TGHHOC Inc., TGH Ambulatory, TGH Rehab, and the Center s
beneficial interest in the net assets of the Foundation. Investments in entities where the Center holds a 
noncontrolling interest are recorded under the equity method of accounting. All significant intercompany 
transactions among those entities have been eliminated during consolidation. The consolidated 
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financial statements for the Center have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

(b) Mission Statement 

The Hospital is committed to providing area residents with excellent and compassionate health care 
ranging from the simplest to the most complex medical services. 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, 
when purchased, to be cash equivalents. 

Cash and cash equivalents that ar s investments are reported within 
assets limited as to use on the consolidated balance sheets. Cash equivalents are excluded from cash 
in the consolidated statements of cash flows as these funds are not used for operating needs. 

(d) Inventories 

Inventories consist principally of medical and surgical supplies, drugs, and medicines, and are valued 
at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. 

(e) Assets Limited as to Use 

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by independent bank trustees on behalf of the 
Center under terms of bond indentures and self-insurance trust agreements, over which the Center 
retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes. Amounts required to 
meet current liabilities have been reclassified to current assets in the consolidated balance sheets. 

Investment return includes realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest income, 
and dividends and are included in revenues, gains, and other support over expenses in the 
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, unless the income or loss is 
restricted by donor or law. Investment income and net gains and losses restricted by donor stipulations 
are reported as net assets with donor restrictions. 

(f) Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment, transferred from the Authority on October 1, 1997, was recorded at fair value 
as determined by an independent appraisal. Other property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at 
historical cost at the date of acquisition or fair value at the date of donation. Maintenance and repairs 
are charged to expense as incurred, and improvements are capitalized. Depreciation expense is 
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets ranging 
from 3 to 40 years. Equipment under capital leases is amortized using the straight-line method over the 
shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortization is 
included in depreciation and amortization expense in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements. Interest cost on borrowed funds during the construction period is capitalized as a 
component of the cost of the assets. 

e managed as part of the Center' 
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Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment with explicit restrictions that specify how 
the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived 
assets, are reported as restricted support and are recorded at fair value at the time the gift is made. 
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the 
Center reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are 
placed in service. 

(g) Debt Issue Costs 

Debt issuance costs of approximately $3,284,000 are included as a deduction from the carrying 
amount of long-term debt at September 30, 2020 and 2019. These amounts include costs capitalized in 
connection with the issuance of the Series 2012A bonds and 2013 and 2015 bank loans. There is also 
approximately $160,000 of debt issuance costs included which was incurred prior to September 30, 
2020, related to the October 2020 debt issuance. Debt issuance costs are amortized using the effective 
interest method. Amortization of approximately $162,000 and $163,000 for the years ended 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, is included as a component of interest expense. The debt 
issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are approximately $2,081,000 and $2,082,000 as of 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

(h) Bond Premiums 

Bond premiums are being amortized using the effective interest method over the life of the related debt. 
Amortization of bond premiums of approximately $661,000 and $670,000 for the years ended 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, is included as a component of interest expense. Bond 
premiums of approximately $7,330,000 and $7,991,000 are included with the related debt in the 
consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

(i) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 

Management regularly evaluates whether events or changes in circumstances have occurred that 
could indicate impairment in the value of long-lived assets. There were no impairment losses recorded 
during the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019. If there is an indication that the carrying amount 
of an asset is not recoverable, the Center estimates the projected undiscounted cash flows, from the 
use and eventual disposition of the asset, excluding interest, to determine whether an impairment loss 
exists. The impairment loss, if any, would be determined by comparing the historical carrying value of 
the asset to its estimated fair value. 

In addition to consideration of impairment due to the events or changes in circumstances described 
above, management regularly evaluates the remaining lives of its long-lived assets. If estimates are 
revised, the carrying value of affected assets is depreciated or amortized over the remaining lives. 

(j) Estimated Professional Liability, Workers  Compensation, and Employee Benefits Cost 

The Center is self-insured for professional liability, workers  compensation, and employee health 
benefits. The provision for professional liability, workers  compensation, and employee health benefit 
claims includes estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not 
reported, based on evaluation of pending claims and past experience. 
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(k) Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions are those whose use by the Center have been limited by donors to a 
specific period or purpose. The majority of net assets with donor restrictions are maintained pursuant to 
the lease agreement with the Authority, whereby the Center must continue to provide specific 
patient-care related services, continue to serve as a teaching hospital, and continue to provide certain 
levels of indigent care throughout the 49-year lease term. The remainder of net assets with donor 
restrictions are to be maintained by the Center in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to 
support the Center s operations. 

(l) Beneficial Interest in Tampa General Hospital Foundation 

The Center recognizes its beneficial interest in the net assets of the Foundation. This interest is 
adjusted to reflect its share of change in the Foundation s net assets. The Foundation complies with the 
provisions of the Florida Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (FUPMIFA). 

(m) Nonoperating Gains and Losses and Revenues, Gains, and Other Support over Expenses 

Activities deemed by the Center to be a provision of healthcare services are reported as revenues, 
gains and other support, and expenses. Other activities that are peripheral to providing healthcare 
services are reported as nonoperating gains and losses, net. 

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenues, gains, and 
other support over expenses. Changes in net assets without donor restrictions that are excluded from 
revenues, gains, and other support over expenses are consistent with industry practice. Other changes 
in net assets without donor restrictions consist primarily of pension liability adjustments and 
contributions of long-lived assets, if any. 

(n) Disproportionate Share Distributions 

The State of Florida Agency for Health Care Administration distributes low-income pool and 
disproportionate share payments to the Center based on its indigent care service level. The Center s 
policy is to recognize these distributions as revenue when amounts are due, and collection is 
reasonably assured. The receipt of any additional distributions is contingent upon the continued 
support by the Florida State Legislature. 

(o) Charity Care 

The Center provides care to patients who meet certain criteria by reference to established policy 
threshold. Because the Center does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity 
care, these amounts are not reported as revenue. Partial payments to which the Center is entitled from 
Medicaid, public assistance, and other programs on behalf of patients that meet the Center s charity 
care criteria are reported as net patient service revenue. 

(p) Income Taxes 

The Center, except for TGHHOC Inc. and the companies established as wholly owned subsidiaries 
under TGH Ambulatory, has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as a tax-exempt 
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, income earned 
in the furtherance of the Center s tax-exempt purpose is exempt from federal and state income taxes. 
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Taxes are not levied in the Cayman Islands for income, profit, capital, or capital gains generated by the 
Captive. 

TGHHOC, Inc. and the companies established as wholly owned subsidiaries under TGH Ambulatory 
are for-profit corporations and are subject to federal and state income taxes. Taxes are recognized as 
necessary in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Associated tax accounting impacts 
are not material to the consolidated financial statements. 

The Center applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification 
(ASC) Topic 740, Income Taxes, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income tax positions 
and provides guidance when tax positions are recognized in an entity s financial statements and how 
the value of these positions are determined. 

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require management to evaluate tax positions taken by 
the Center and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the Center has taken an uncertain position that 
more likely than not would not be sustainable upon examination by the Internal Revenue Service. 
Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Center, and has concluded that as of 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that 
would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements. 

(q) Leases 

As lessee, the Center is obligated under operating leases primarily for real estate, medical equipment, 
and other support equipment. The Center s finance leases are primarily for real estate and medical 
equipment. The Center determines if an arrangement is a lease at the inception of a contract and 
determines the lease term by considering the noncancelable term plus any renewal or cancellation 
options that are reasonably certain to be exercised. Real estate leases typically have initial terms of 
three to ten years. Medical and other equipment leases typically have initial lease terms of three to five 
years. Real estate leases may include one or more options to renew, with renewals that generally 
extend the lease term from three to five years. Medical and other equipment leases generally include 
options to extend on a month-to-month or annual basis. In general, the Center does not consider 
renewal options to be reasonably likely to be exercised; therefore, renewal options are not recognized 
as part of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease obligations. 

The Center initially records the related ROU assets and lease obligations at commencement at the 
present value of lease payments. The ROU asset is also adjusted to include lease payments made at 
or before the lease commencement date, plus initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. 
The Center has elected to use the Treasury Yield for the related lease term to discount the lease 
payments. The Center has also elected to not recognize ROU assets and lease obligations for leases 
with an initial term of 12 months or less ( short-term leases ) for all asset classes. 

For operating leases, the lease liability is subsequently measured at the present value of the unpaid 
lease payments. For finance leases, the lease liability is subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using the effective-interest method. 

For operating leases, ROU assets are amortized throughout the lease term at the carrying amount of 
the lease liability, plus initial direct costs, plus (minus) any prepaid (accrued) lease payments, less the 
unamortized balance of lease incentives received. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis 
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over the lease term and is included in other expenses in the consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets. For finance leases, the ROU asset is amortized using the straight-line method to 
the earlier of the end of its useful life or the end of the lease term unless the lease transfers ownership 
of the underlying asset. In those cases, the ROU asset is amortized over the useful life of the 
underlying asset. Amortization expense for finance leases is included within depreciation and 
amortization in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. 

As a lessor, the Center leases building space to affiliates and third-party operators. The Center 
determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception of a contract and determines the lease term by 
considering the noncancelable term plus any renewal or cancellation options that are reasonably 
certain to be exercised. 

As both lessee and lessor, the Center has elected the practical expedient to account for lease and 
non-lease components, such as common area maintenance fees, as a single lease component and is 
applying this expedient to real estate leases. 

(r) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

(s) Going Concern 

In accordance with Accounting Standards Updated (ASU) 2014-15, Disclosure of Uncertainties about 
an Entity s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern, management has assessed the Center s ability to 
continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are issued and 
determined that no further disclosure is required. 

(t) Reclassification 

Certain reclassifications are reflected in the 2019 consolidated financial statements to conform to the 
2020 consolidated financial statement presentation. 

(u) Adoption of New Accounting Standard 

Effective October 1, 2019, the Center adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
ASU 2016-02, Leases (ASC Topic 842). The ASU requires lessees to recognize ROU assets and lease 
obligations on the balance sheet for all leases with terms greater than twelve months. This amends 
prior guidance that required only capital leases to be recognized on a lessee s balance sheet. The 
recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from a lease primarily 
will depend on its classification as a finance or operating lease. 

The Center adopted ASC Topic 842 using a modified retrospective transition approach as permitted by 
the amendments in ASU 2018-11, Leases, as amended (ASC Topic 842): Targeted Improvements. As 
a result, the Center was not required to adjust its comparative prior period financial information for 
effects of the standard or make the new required lease disclosures for periods before adoption. The 
Center has elected to adopt the package of practical expedients and has accordingly not reassessed 
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(1) whether existing or expired contracts contain a lease, (2) lease classification for existing or expired 
leases, or (3) the accounting for initial direct costs that may have been previously capitalized. The 
Center did not elect the practical expedient to use hindsight for leases existing at the adoption date. 
The Center elected to not to reassess existing land easements as permitted under ASU 2018-01, 
Leases (ASC Topic 842): Land Easement Practical Expedient for Transition to Topic 842, as the 
Center does not enter in land easement arrangements. The Center elected the lessor policy to exclude 
sales tax-type taxes from consideration and present on a net basis. 

Upon adoption, the Center recognized ROU assets and corresponding lease obligations of 
approximately $30,381,000 in the consolidated balance sheets to record lease obligations for operating 
leases. The adoption of ASC Topic 842 did not materially impact the consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets. The Center did not recognize a cumulative effect of a change in 
accounting principle on beginning net assets. 

In November 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Restricted Cash (Topic 958), which requires entities to 
include cash and cash equivalents that have restrictions on withdrawal or use in total cash and cash 
equivalents on the consolidated statements of cash flows. ASU 2016-18 was effective for fiscal year 
2020. 

(v) Net Patient Services Revenue 

The Center s revenues are derived from contracts with patients in which the performance obligation is 
to provide healthcare services to patients and are reported at the amount expected to be received in 
exchange for providing patient care. Consideration for these amounts are due from patients, third-party 
payors (such as managed care, Medicare, Medicaid) and others, and they include variable 
consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments. The Center identifies performance obligations based 
on the nature of the services provided and recognizes the revenue as the performance obligations are 
satisfied. Generally, the Center bills patients and third-party payors several days after the services are 
performed or shortly after discharge. Inpatient acute care services satisfied over time, generally from 
admission to time of discharge, are recognized based on actual charges incurred in relation to the total 
expected (or actual) charges, which depicts the transfer of healthcare services over the duration of the 
performance obligation. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied at a point in time, which is 
generally relating to patients receiving outpatient services, is recognized when services are provided, 
and the Center does not believe the patient requires additional services. 

Because unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration 
of less than one year, the Center has elected to apply the optional exemption provided by ASU 
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, ASC Topic 606-10-50-14 and, therefore, is not 
required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance obligations 
that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period. The unsatisfied or partially 
unsatisfied performance obligations referred to above are primarily related to inpatient acute care 
services at the end of the recognition period. The performance obligations are generally satisfied after 
discharge which typically occurs within days or weeks of the end of the reporting period. The 
transaction price is determined based on gross charges for services provided, reduced by price 
concessions related to third party contractual arrangements, discounts provided to patients, and other 
implicit price concessions. 
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The Center determines the estimates of contractual adjustments and discounts based on contractual 
agreements, the Center s charity care policy, as well as historical experience and other collection 
indicators. The Center accounts for the contracts within each portfolio as a collective group, rather than 
individual contracts. The portfolios consist of major payor classes for inpatient and outpatient revenue. 
The financial statement effects of using this practical expedient are not materially different from an 
individual contract approach. 

Generally, patients covered by third-party payors are responsible for related deductibles and 
coinsurance, which is referred to as the patient portion. Subsequent adjustments to the transaction 
price that are determined to be the result of an adverse change in patient or payor s ability to pay, for 
example, bankruptcy, are recognized as bad debt expense. Bad debt expense is included within other 
expenses in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Bad debt expense 
for the years ended September 30, 2020, and 2019, was not considered material to the Center. 

Laws and regulations governing Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject 
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates associated with these 
programs will change. The Center recognizes net patient service revenue associated with services 
provided to patients who have third-party (managed care, Medicare, Medicaid, other) payor coverage 
on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For under-insured and uninsured patients 
who do not qualify for charity care, the Center recognizes revenue on the basis of individualized 
arrangements based on financial need and medical necessity. These arrangements do not take into 
account age, gender, race, social or immigrant status, sexual orientation or religious affiliation. On the 
basis of historical experience, a significant portion of the Center s uninsured patients will be unable or 
unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Center records a significant implicit price 
concession related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided. Patient service 
revenue, net of contractual allowances, discounts, and implicit price concessions recognized for the 
years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019 from the major payor sources are as follows: 

 

2020 2019 

Managed care $ 643, 133, 199 595,069,045 
Medicare 515,376,422 471,232,640 
Medicaid 222,452,510 222,970,644 
Other 37,310,002 50,172,136 
Self-pay 4,985,549 6,411,280 

$ 1,423,257,682 1,345,855,745 
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(2) Net Patient Service Revenue 

The Center has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Center at amounts 
different from its established rates. The most significant third-party payors to the Center are the Medicare 
and Medicaid programs, which account for approximately 52% of the Center s net patient service revenue 
for the years ended September 30, 2020 and September 30, 2019. A summary of the payment 
arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows: 

(a) Medicare 

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid on a prospectively 
determined rate per discharge based on the Medicare Severity Diagnosis-related Group (MSDRG) 
assigned to the patient. Commercial insurers, which operate as Medicare Advantage Plans, generally 
follow the traditional Medicare MSDRG payment methodology. Defined organ acquisition and graduate 
medical education costs related to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement 
methodology, subject to certain limits and regulatory guidelines. The majority of outpatient services are 
paid on prospectively determined rates per occurrence based on the ambulatory payment classification 
(APC) assigned to the service provided. The Center also receives a disproportionate share payment 
from Medicare included in its MSDRG payment, based on its level of Medicaid patient volume and 
low-income Medicare beneficiaries. 

The Center receives a final settlement for cost reimbursable and pass-through items after submission 
of its annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. A Medicare final 
settlement has been determined for all years up to and including 2008. Differences between estimated 
provisions for cost report settlements and final settlement amounts are reflected as net patient services 
revenue in the fiscal year the cost reports are considered finalized. Changes in such estimates related 
to prior cost reporting periods resulted in an increase in net patient services revenue of approximately 
$1,013,000 and $2,750,000 for the years ended September 30, 2020 and September 30, 2019, 
respectively. 

(b) Medicaid 

In 2014, the Florida Legislature mandated that the majority of Florida Medicaid beneficiaries be 
transitioned to Statewide Medicaid Managed Care (SMMC). Because certain populations are carved 
out of SMMC, the Center has seen approximately three-fourths of its Medicaid reimbursement 
transition to these plans. The Center continued to be paid for outpatient services on a cost-based rate 
that reimburses per occasion of service through June 30, 2017. SMMC utilized the same payment 
methodology as traditional Medicaid for reimbursement of inpatient and transitioned to the same 
methodology for outpatient services. Effective July 1, 2017 the Agency for Health Care Administration 
(AHCA) implemented a new outpatient prospective payment methodology utilizing Enhanced 
Ambulatory Payment Groups (EAPGs), which are an outpatient visit-based patient classification 
available for all outpatient services and settings. 
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(3) Charity Care 

The Center provides necessary medical care regardless of the patient s ability to pay for services under its 
charity care policy. Qualification for charity care is based on the current Federal Poverty Income Guidelines 
(FPG). Under-insured and uninsured patients, who do not meet charity guidelines, may qualify for 
discounted care. Charity or discount consideration is available only after all third-party reimbursement and 
government sources have been exhausted. Excessive assets or medical expenses may be factored as part 
of the charity or discount evaluation. The Center ensures that financial counseling communication is clear, 
concise, and considerate of the patient and family members. In addition, regulatory changes that may have 
the potential to alter charity classifications are monitored and incorporated into the policy, as necessary. 

The Center maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care. These records include the 
amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care policy. The following 
measures the level of charity care and other community benefits, as defined, at estimated costs for the 
years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019: 

 

(4) Concentration of Credit Risk of Net Accounts Receivable 

The Center grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured 
under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors as of 
September 30 is as follows: 

2020 2019

Managed care 69 % 64 %
Medicare 16 15
Medicaid 3 3
Other 12 18

100 % 100 %

 

The credit risk in other payors is limited due to the large number of insurance companies that provide 
payments for services. 

2020 2019 

Traditional charity care $ 63,831,000 52,173,000 
Unreimbursed Medicaid and Medicaid HMO 84,309,000 72,096,000 
Unreimbursed Hillsborough County Health Plan 21,304,000 19,924,000 

$ 169,444,000 144,193,000 

As a percentage of operating expenses 11 % 10 % 



FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

September 30, 2020 and 2019 

 17 (Continued) 

(5) Assets Limited as to Use and Short Term Investments 

Assets limited as to use as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, at fair value, are as follows: 

 

Short-term investments, stated at fair value, consisted of cash and cash equivalents as of September 30, 
2020 and 2019: 

2020 2019

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,175,408  5,137,497  

 

2020 2019 

Internally designated for capital improwments and employee 
health benefits: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 34,077,564 32,726,199 
Equities securities: 

Domestic stocks 132,925,571 100, 770, 720 
Global stocks 48,014,642 47,887,609 

Fixed income securities: 
Gowmment obligations 253,545,001 213,476,987 
Corporate bonds 247,535,891 260,593,461 

Equity index fund 136,997, 729 144,572,199 

Total internally designated for capital improwments 
and employee health benefits 853,096,398 800,027,175 

Beneficial interest in Tampa General Hospital Foundation 19,136,326 14,106,819 

Held by trustee under malpractice self-insurance arrangement: 
Cash and cash equivalents 13,678,416 13,475,655 
Corporate bonds 8,047,254 7,121,739 
Gowmment obligations 9,497,842 5,636,191 
Municipal bonds 10,038,637 5,379,933 
Mutual funds 28,789,983 18,637,157 

Total held by trustee under malpractice 
self-insurance arrangement 70,052,132 50,250,675 

Held by trustee under bond indentures: 
Cash and cash equivalents 227 225 

Assets limited to use 942,285,083 864,384,894 

Amount required to meet current obligations {4,665,065} {4,638,313} 

Assets limited to use, less current portion $ 937,620,018 859,746,581 
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Investment income and gains and losses on assets limited as to use, cash equivalents and other 
investments comprise the following for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019: 

 

(6) Fair Value Measurements 

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the price that would be received to 
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the 
measurement date. FASB ASC Topic 820 requires investments to be grouped into three categories based 
on certain criteria as noted below: 

 Level 1: Fair value is determined by using quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active 
markets. 

 Level 2: Fair value is determined by using other than quoted prices that are observable or corroborated 
for the asset by other independently verifiable market data (e.g., quoted prices for identical assets in 
inactive markets, quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, observable inputs other than 
quoted prices, and inputs derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by 
correlation or other means). 

 Level 3: Fair value is determined by using inputs based on management assumptions that are not 
directly observable. 

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for significant assets measured at fair value 
at September 30, 2020 and 2019: 

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets 
approximate the fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments. 

Investments: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual 
securities are traded or valued based on quoted prices for similar assets. 

2020 2019 

Other rewnue: 
Interest income $ 1,066,854 1,413,645 
Net realized gains on sale of inwstments 230,844 2,121,445 
Unrealized gains (losses) on trading inwstments, net 2,539,532 (1,973,903) 

Total 3,837,230 1,561,187 

Nonoperating gains: 
Interest income and di\Adends 15,953,120 19,238,251 
Net realized gains on sale of inwstments 7,856,525 1,166,364 
Unrealized gains on trading inwstments, net 41,197,505 25,263,217 

Total 65,007,150 45,667,832 

Total inwstment return $ 68,844,380 47,229,019 

• 

• 

• 
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Estimates of fair values are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant 
judgment and, therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could affect the 
estimates. 

The following tables summarize the fair values of the Center s significant financial assets and liabilities as 
of September 30, 2020 and 2019: 

 

Fair value measurement at 
September 30, re~orting date 

2020 Level 1 Level2 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 311,842,636 311,842,636 
Short-term investments: 

Cash and cash equivalents 5,175,408 5,175,408 

Assets limited to use: 
Cash and cash equivalents 47,756,207 47,756,207 
Equity securities: 

Domestic stocks 132,925,571 132,925,571 
Global stocks 48,014,642 48,014,642 
Mutual funds 28,789,983 28,789,983 

Fixed income securities: 
Government obligations 263,042,843 263,042,843 
Corporate bonds 255,583,145 255,583,145 
Municipal bonds 10,038,637 10,038,637 

Equity index fund 136,997, 729 136,997,729 
Beneficial interest in Tampa General Hospital 

Foundation 19,136,326 19,136,326 

Total assets limited to use 942,285,083 520,529,246 421,755,837 

Total $ 1,259,303,127 837,547,290 421,755,837 
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The Center s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the 
year. There were no transfers of financial assets or liabilities between Level 1 and Level 2 during the years 
ended September 30, 2020 and 2019. There were no investments classified as Level 3 during the years 
ended September 30, 2020 and 2019. 

(7) Debt 

On July 31, 2020, the Center entered into a credit agreement for a line of credit with a bank. The Center 
has $70,000,000 available under the line of credit. As of September 30, 2020, $0 of the available line of 
credit had been drawn. Interest on the line of credit is based on LIBOR daily floating rate plus a spread, 
which was 1.61% as of September 30, 2020. 

Fair value measurement at 
September 30, reeorting date 

2019 Level 1 Level2 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,881,910 42,881,910 
Short-term investments: 

Cash and cash equivalents 5,137,497 5,137,497 

Assets limited to use: 
Cash and cash equivalents 46,202,079 46,202,079 
Equity securities: 

Domestic stocks 100,770,720 100,770,720 
Global stocks 47,887,609 47,887,609 
Mutual funds 18,637,157 18,637,157 

Fixed income securities: 
Government obligations 219,113,178 219,113,178 
Corporate bonds 267,715,200 267,715,200 
Municipal bonds 5,379,933 5,379,933 

Equity index fund 144,572,199 144,572,199 
Beneficial interest in Tampa General Hospital 

Foundation 14,106,819 14,106,819 

Total assets limited to use 864,384,894 432,610,743 431,774,151 

Total $ 912,404,301 480,630,150 431,774,151 
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The Center s long-term debt consists of the following: 

 

On February 28, 2013, the Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority (IDA) issued 
$166,490,000 aggregate principle amounts of tax-exempt Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (2012A 
Bonds). A portion of the proceeds of the 2012A Bonds was used to purchase and redeem all of the 
Hospital s outstanding 2003B Bonds and a portion of the Hospital s outstanding Series 2003A Bonds. The 
remaining proceeds of the 2012A Bonds were utilized for the expansion, improvement and further 
equipping of the healthcare facilities. The 2012A Bonds contain various covenants, including, but not 
limited to, the maintenance of a minimum debt service coverage ratio and provides that certain funds be 
established with a trustee bank. 

On September 19, 2013, the IDA, the Center, and PNC Bank N.A. entered into a Loan Agreement (2013 
Bank Loan) in the amount of $37,020,000 to provide for the refunding of the remaining outstanding 
principal of the Series 2003A Bonds. The 2013 Bank Loan contains various covenants, including, but not 
limited to, the maintenance of a minimum debt service coverage ratio. 

On December 11, 2015, the IDA, the Center, and TD Bank N.A. entered into a Loan Agreement (2015 
Bank Loan) in the amount of $183,387,500. To provide for the refunding of a portion of the outstanding 
principal of the Series 2006 Bonds. The 2015 Bank Loan contains various covenants, including but not 
limited to, the maintenance of a minimum debt service coverage ratio. 

On October 29, 2020, the IDA issued $438,280,000 aggregate principle amounts of tax-exempt Hospital 
Revenue Bonds (2020A Bonds), $100,785,000 aggregate principle amounts of taxable Hospital Revenue 
Bonds (2020B Bonds), $55,560,000 aggregate principle amounts of tax-exempt Hospital Revenue 
Refunding Bonds (2020C Bonds). The proceeds of the 2020A Bonds and 2020B Bonds are to be utilized 
for the expansion, improvement, and further equipping of the healthcare facilities. The proceeds of the 
2020C Bonds were used to purchase and redeem some of the Hospital s outstanding series 2012A Bonds. 
The bonds contain various covenants, including, but not limited to, the maintenance of a minimum debt 
service coverage ratio and provides that certain funds be established with a trustee bank. 

2020 2019 

Series 2012A Bonds, net of unamortized premium of 
$7,329,548 and $7,990,903 as of September 30, 2020 
and 2019, respectiwly, maturing in various amounts 
through October 1, 2043, with stated rates of 3% to 5% $ 159,914,548 161,705,903 

2013 Bank Loan, maturing in various amounts through 
October 1, 2024 at a stated interest rate of 2.57% 17,480,000 21,659,000 

2015 Bank Loan, maturing in various amounts through 
October 1, 2041 at a stated interest rate of2.52% 174,089,100 176,441,400 

Total long-term debt 351,483,648 359,806,303 

Less current installments (8,534,246) (8,322,655) 
Less debt issuance costs (2,080,971} (2,082,468} 

Long-term debt, excluding current installments $ 340,868,431 349,401, 180 
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The 2012A Bonds are secured solely by a pledge of and a security interest in the revenue of the Center. 
Such pledge and security interest have been assigned to a bank trustee. Stated interest rates on the 2012A 
Bonds range from 3% to 5% with an effective rate of 4.40% at September 30, 2020 and maturities through 
October 1, 2043. Except for $21,180,000 of serial bonds maturing prior to October 1, 2028, the 2012A 
Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption by the Center beginning October 1, 2028 at par plus accrued 
interest. Stated interest rates on the 2013 Bank Loan are set at 2.57% with an effective rate of 2.68% at 
September 30, 2020, and maturities to October 1, 2024. Stated interest rates on the 2015 Bank Loan are 
set at 2.52% with an effective rate of 2.56% at September 30, 2020 and maturities to October 1, 2041. 

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt as of September 30, 2020 are as follows: 

 

(8) Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following as of September 30, 2020 and 2019: 

 

Year ending September 30: 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
Thereafter 

Long-term debt, excluding 
unamortized premiums 

Unamortized premium 

Long-term debt, including 
unamortized premiums 

Land 
Land improwments, buildings, and fixed equipment 
Major mowable equipment 
Leasehold imprm.ements 
Finance leases 
Capital leases 
Vehicles 

Total property and equipment 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7,879,400 
8,111,600 
8,235,800 
8,151,300 
5,042,600 

306,733,400 

344,154,100 

7,329,548 

351,483,648 

2020 

59,067,102 
599,597,096 
515,238,279 

19,839,405 
6,962,217 

1,813,174 

1,202,517,273 

2019 

59,067,227 
564,842,937 
487, 730, 785 

19,620,578 

25,817,979 
1,845,212 

1,158,924,718 
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Depreciation expense amounted to approximately $64,790,000 and $63,142,000 during the years ending 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Approximately $3,796,000 and $10,068,000 of assets were 
removed from the consolidated balance sheets in 2020 and 2019, respectively, as these assets were no 
longer utilized by the Center. 

As of September 30, 2020, the estimated cost to complete construction in progress is approximately 
$27,270,000. 

No interest was capitalized during the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019. 

(9) Lease Obligations 

The Center is obligated under a lease for medical office space that expires in 14 years with five renewal 
options for 12 years each. As of September 30, 2019, the lease was classified as a capital lease. In 
January 2020, the lease was modified and, as a result of the remeasurement, was reclassified as an 
operating lease. Accordingly, $14,547,365 ($17,813,100 asset net of $3,265,735 of accumulated 
amortization) was reclassed to right-of use asset  operating in the consolidated balance sheet in 2020. 
Accumulated amortization of leased facilities and equipment under finance leases (capital leases in 2019) 
was $1,587,712 and $4,206,185 as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

The tables below present various components of lease activity by the Center as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2020, as a lessee and a lessor. 

As lessee, the components of lease cost for the year ending September 30, 2020 were as follows: 

Lease type Classification Amount

Other expense $ 16,191,227  
Financing lease interest Interest expense 360,080  
Financing lease amortization Depreciation and amortization 865,434  
Variable lease costs Other expense 1,846,607  
Short term lease costs Other expense 3,402,829  

Total lease costs $ 22,666,177  

 

2020 2019 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization $ {695,281,411} {638,511,950} 

Total property and equipment less depreciation 
and amortization 507,235,862 520,412,768 

Construction in progress 28,865,488 20,343,590 

Property and equipment, net $ 536,101,350 540,756,358 

Operating lease costs - fixed 
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Rent expense related to operating leases was approximately $19,210,799 for the year ended 
September 30, 2019 and is included in medical supplies and other expenses on the consolidated 
statements of operations and changes in net assets. 

Maturities of lease obligations under noncancelable leases as of September 30, 2020 are as follows: 

 

As of September 30, 2020, the Center has not identified any leases that have not yet commenced that 
create significant rights and obligations. 

Other information related to leases as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020 is as follows: 

 

 

Operating 
leases 

Year ending September 30: 
2021 $ 13,951,044 
2022 10,137,332 
2023 7,284,994 
2024 4,704,162 
2025 2,577,859 
Thereafter 17,010,624 

Total undiscounted lease payments 55,666,015 

Less imputed interest {3,239,198) 

Total lease liabilities $ 52,426,817 

Supplemental cash flow information: 
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities: 

Operating cash flows from operating leases 
Operating cash flows from finance leases 
Financing cash flows from finance leases 

Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new or modified lease obligations: 
Operating leases 
Finance leases 

Weighted awrage remaining lease term: 
Operating leases 
Finance leases 

Weighted awrage discount rate: 
Operating leases 
Finance leases 

$ 

$ 

Finance 
leases 

1,169,536 
567,597 
403,631 
376,441 
364,427 

1,928,354 

4,809,986 

{360,316) 

4,449,670 

14,941,779 
360,080 

1,311,749 

17,324,400 
2,923,468 

7 years 
8 years 

1.5 % 
2.7 
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As lessor, undiscounted cash flows for future minimum lease payments to be received for operating leases 
in effect as of September 30, 2020 are as follows: 

 

The Center recognized lease revenue of approximately $3,033,000 and $2,665,000 during the years ended 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, primarily for subleased facilities. This revenue is reflected 
within other revenue in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. 

(10) Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

(a) Retirement Plan 

The Center established the Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. Retirement Plan (the Plan), which 
became effective January 1, 1998. The Plan is a noncontributory, single employer, cash balance 
defined benefit pension plan. 

All employees are eligible to participate in the Plan as of the beginning of the month following the later 
of the employee s attainment of age 21 and the completion of one year of service (i.e., generally a plan 
year during which the employee completes 1,000 hours of service). 

The Plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. 
Furthermore, the Plan provides a health insurance subsidy to participants who had 20 years of service 
with the Florida Retirement System as of December 31, 1996. This subsidy is a monthly supplemental 
payment that a participant may be eligible to receive if they elect health insurance coverage. The 
amounts payable by the Plan are reduced by the amount payable by the Florida Retirement System for 
the subsidy. The minimum subsidy is $15 per month and the maximum is $90 per month. Effective 
January 1, 2014, due to the introduction of employer matching in its 403b plan, the Center s board of 
trustees approved an amendment to reduce the contribution schedule. 

On October 31, 2017, the Board approved an amendment to the Plan to freeze benefit accruals and 
participation, effective January 1, 2018. No credit was accrued for service performed on or after 
January 1, 2018. In addition, a participant s final average compensation was frozen effective January 1, 
2018. Each participant who was actively employed by the Center on December 31, 2017 was fully 
vested in his or her accrued benefit under the Plan. As a result of this freeze, the Center incurred a 
curtailment credit of approximately $11,328,000 and settlement charge of $1,000,000 during the year 
ended September 30, 2018. 

2021 $ 3,148,672 
2022 2,818,061 
2023 2,258,723 
2024 1,546,597 
2025 1,331,637 
Thereafter 31,904,544 

Total future minimum lease 
payments receivable $ 43,008,234 
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On August 28, 2018, the Board approved an amendment to terminate the Plan, effective December 31, 
2018. As a result of the termination, the Center recorded a deferred credit of $1,300,000 to adjust the 
previously estimated settlement charge of $1,000,000 during the year ended September 30, 2018. The 
credit was released during 2019. For the year ended September 30, 2020, a final settlement credit of 
approximately $6,279,000 was incurred. The reversion of assets from the Plan resulted in $28,276,547 
of surplus recovery to the Center. 

The actuarially computed net periodic pension cost for the Center s Plan for the years ended 
September 30, 2020 and 2019 included the following components and reflects the impact of the 
contribution reduction: 

 

The following table sets forth the Plan s funded status and amount recognized in other assets in the 
Center s consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2020 and 2019 (using a measurement date 
of September 30): 

 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 

Net periodic pension cost 

Change in projected benefit obligation: 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gain)/loss 
Benefits paid 
Settlements 

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 

Change in plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Actual return on plan assets 
Employer contributions (surplus reco\ery) 
Benefits paid (annuities) 
Settlements 

Fair value of plan assets 

Funded status and accrued benefit costs 

$ 

2020 

306,319 
100,367 

$ 406,686 
========= 

2020 

$ 229,244,337 

306,319 
(7,920,926) 

(288,329) 
(221,341,401) 

249,688,780 
217,497 

(28,276,547) 
(288,329) 

(221,341,401) 

$ 

2019 

8,382,507 
(6,784,328) 

1,598,179 

2019 

232,571, 735 

8,382,507 
5,496,070 

(1,104,817) 
(16,101,158) 

229,244,337 

260,704,362 
6,190,393 

(1,104,817) 
(16,101,158) 

249,688,780 

20,444,443 
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The accumulated benefit obligation for the Plan was approximately $0 and $229,244,000 as of 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

Weighted average assumptions used to determine projected benefit obligations as of September 30, 
2020 and 2019 were as follows: 

 

The actuarial assumptions used in determining net periodic pension costs for the years ended 
September 30, 2020 and 2019 are as follows: 

 

In consideration of the full settlement of obligations effective December 31, 2019, as of September 30, 
2020, the discount rate is no longer applicable. 

The expected return on plan assets, net of all expenses, was 0.0% for the first quarter of the fiscal year 
and (1.00%) for the remainder of the year. The (1.00%) assumption was developed to match the actual 
rate of return on assets, net of all expenses, during the period January 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020. 

Plan Assets 

The weighted average asset allocation of the Center s assets held for pension benefits as of 
September 30, 2020 and 2019 was as follows: 

 

Discount rate 
Projected rate of compensation increase 

Discount rate 
Projected rate of increase in compensation lewls 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

Asset category 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Fixed income securities: 

Go\emment obligations 

Total 

2020 

NIA 
NIA 

2020 

2.25% 
N/A 

0%/(1.00%) 

2019 

2.25% 
N/A 

2019 

3.23%/3.81% 
N/A 

2.70% 

Pension benefits plan assets 
at September 30 

2020 2019 

-% 81 % 

19 

-% 100 % 
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As of September 30, 2020, there are no pension plan assets. The table below summarizes the fair 
values of pension plan assets as of September 30, 2019 (see note 6 for discussion of valuation 
methods). 

 

Cash Flows 

As of September 30, 2020, $176,546,319 of payments have been made with $44,280,886 annuitized, 
and $514,196 transferred to the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation. 

(b) 403b Savings Plan 

Effective January 1, 2014, the Center s board of trustees approved an amendment and restatement of 
its 403(b) Savings Plan document to include a matching contribution equal to the sum of 100% of the 
first 3% of compensation deferred and 50% of the next 2% of compensation deferred. Effective 
January 1, 2018, the Center s board of directors approved an amendment to include an employer 
contribution to the plan equal to half of 1% of participant s compensation as well as the ability to make 
a discretionary employer contribution each year. The original effective date of this plan was 
December 1, 1999. The Plan was established for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their 
beneficiaries. All employees are automatically enrolled upon hire for purposes of the elective deferral, 
unless they opt not to participate. Participants are eligible to receive a matching contribution upon 
completion of certain service requirements. Contribution expense attributable to this defined 
contribution plan was approximately $17,695,000 and $16,216,000 for the years ended September 30, 
2020 and 2019, respectively, and is included in salaries and benefits on the consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets. 

(c) Other Postretirement Benefits 

The Center sponsors a defined benefit postretirement plan, which is intended to provide medical 
benefits to retirees who were hired prior to January 1, 2001 and had completed 30 or more years of 
service or who attained age 62 and completed five years of service. In addition, the plan provides 
benefits to retirees who had completed 20 or more years of service prior to January 1, 1997. The 
postretirement plan is contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually based on the projected 
average plan cost of the Center s self-insured health benefit program for the year. The Center accrues 
the cost of providing postretirement benefits during the active service period of the employee. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Fixed income securities: 

Government obligations 

Total 

$ 

$ 

September 30, 
2019 

200,994,564 

48,694,216 

249,688,780 

Fair value measurement at 
reporting date 

Level 1 Level2 

200,994,564 

48,694,216 

249,688,780 
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The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the years ended September 30, 2020 
and 2019 are as follows: 

 

The following table sets forth the postretirement plan s funded status and amounts recognized in other 
liabilities in the Center s consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2020 and 2019 
(measurement date as of September 30): 

 

For measurement purposes, for pre-Medicare benefits, a 6.50% and 6.75% annual rate of increase in 
the per capita cost of covered healthcare benefits was assumed for 2020 and 2019, respectively. For 
post-Medicare benefits, a 7% and 8.50% annual rate of increase in the per capita costs was assumed 
for the same period. These rates were assumed to decrease gradually over the next five years and to 
remain at 4.5% thereafter. 

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit 
obligation was 2.65% and 3.56% as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The weighted 
average discount rate used in determining the net benefit cost was 3.56% and 4.38% as of 
September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

2020 

Service cost - benefits attributed to service during the year $ 61,241 
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 91,044 
Amortization of net (gain) (396,951) 

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost $ (244,666) 
===============-= 

2020 

Change in accumulated benefit obligation: 
Accumulated benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 3,047,383 
Service cost 61,241 
Interest cost 91,044 
Retiree contributions 345,560 
Actuarial (gain) (299,080) 
Benefits paid (362,139) 

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 2,884,009 

Change in plan assets: 
Employer contribution 16,579 
Retiree contribution 345,560 
Benefits paid (362,139) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Funded status and accrued benefit costs $ (2,884,009) 

2019 

43,939 
115,335 

(392,725) 

(233,451) 

2019 

3,908,642 
43,939 

115,335 
404,764 

(942,657) 
(482,640) 

3,047,383 

77,876 
404,764 

(482,640) 

(3,047,383) 
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The impact of a one percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trend rates as of 
September 30, 2020 is as follows: 

 

The following are deferred pension costs that have not yet been recognized in periodic pension 
expense but instead are accrued in net assets without donor restrictions as of September 30, 2020. 
Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses represent unexpected changes in the projected benefit 
obligation and plan assets over time, primarily due to changes in assumed discount rates and 
investment experience. Deferred pension costs are amortized into annual pension expense over the 
average remaining assumed service period for active employees. 

 

Cash Flows 

The Center expects to contribute approximately $196,000 to its postretirement benefit plan in fiscal 
year 2021. 

The benefits expected to be paid in each year from 2021 through 2025 are approximately $196,000; 
$205,000; $189,000; $199,000; and $203,000, respectively. The aggregate benefits expected to be 
paid in the five years from 2026 through 2030 are $1,000,000. The expected benefits are based on the 
same assumptions used to measure the Center s benefit obligations as of September 30, 2020 and 
include estimated future employee service. 

(11) Commitments and Contingencies 

(a) Litigation 

During the normal course of business, the Center is involved in litigation with respect to professional 
liability claims and other matters. In addition, the Center is subject to periodic regulatory investigations. 
The Center has purchased insurance coverage to minimize its exposure to such risk. This coverage 
includes property, directors and officers, vehicles, medical malpractice, and general liability. Each 
policy has its own deductible and/or self-insurance retention. Based on current information, 
management believes at this time that the results of the litigation and inquiries are not likely to have a 
material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position and results of the Center. 

Effect on total of seruce and interest cost components 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 

$ 

One 
percentage 

increase 

18,407 
350,844 

Net actuarial gain recognized in net assets without donor restrictions as of 
September 30, 2020 

Net actuarial gain to be recognized during the next year 
$ 

One 
percentage 
decrease 

(15,377) 
(292,153) 

(2,341,468) 
(315,856) 
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(b) Professional Liability 

The Center insures its professional and general liability on a claims-made basis through a commercial 
insurance carrier. The Center has secured claims-made coverage continuously from October 1, 1997 
through September 30, 2020. The Center has renewed its claims-made policy. 

For claims prior to October 1, 1997, the Authority, as an agency or subdivision of the state of Florida, 
had sovereign immunity in tort actions. Therefore, in accordance with Chapter 768.28, the Center s 
legal liability was limited by statute to $100,000 per claimant and $200,000 for all claimants per 
occurrence. Self-insurance retention limits from October 1, 1997 to September 30, 2010 range from 
$1,000,000 to $5,000,000. On May 21, 2010, the Captive was incorporated to provide excess 
professional liability and general liability coverage to the Center on a claims made basis. The Captive s 
liability under this policy is limited to $85,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. 

The Center has employed independent actuaries to assist management in estimating the ultimate 
costs, if any, of the settlement of known claims and incidents, as well as unreported incidents that may 
be asserted, arising from services rendered to patients. Reported amounts for professional liability 
were approximately $85,811,000 and $83,295,000 as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, 
and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses and other liabilities on the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheets. The Center records the professional liability based on the actuarially 
determined expected level. Given the maturity of the plan, the Center believes the expected level is a 
better estimate of the ultimate outcome than other confidence levels. The expected level is a commonly 
followed industry practice. 

(c) Third Party Reimbursement 

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to 
interpretation. The Center is aware of these laws and regulations and, in situations where there is a 
possible violation or instance of noncompliance, has recorded an estimate of the impact of the possible 
violation or instance of noncompliance. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to 
future government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action including fines, 
penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. As a result, there is a possibility 
that recorded estimates will change. 

(d) Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

The current COVID-19 pandemic has had numerous and varied medical, economic, and social 
impacts, any and all of which have and may again adversely affect the Center s business and financial 
results. In March 2020, the Florida Governor issued an executive order prohibiting certain medically 
unnecessary, non-urgent or nonemergent procedures and surgeries as a result of the COVID-19 
pandemic. The restrictions were lifted in May 2020, however there is a possibility that additional 
restrictions on elective procedures may be reintroduced to the extent that COVID-19 patients threaten 
system capacity. Disruptions could also include temporary closures of the Center s facilities or the 
facilities of suppliers and their contract manufacturers, and a reduction in the business hours of the 
Center. The effects of COVID-19 could further and severely affect the Center s ability to conduct 
normal business operations and, as a result, the future operating results of the Center could be 
materially adversely affected. 
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In March 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) was signed into 
law providing among other provisions, financial relief to hospitals and healthcare providers during the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The CARES Act Provider Relief Fund provides funding from the U.S. Department 
of Health and Human Services (HHS) to support healthcare-related expenses or lost revenue 
attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

As of September 30, 2020, the Center received approximately $35,413,000 in Provider Relief Funding 
related to the CARES Act. The funds received under the CARES Act Provider Relief fund represent 
payments that do not need to be repaid as long as the Center complies with certain terms and 
conditions imposed by HHS, including reporting and compliance requirement. Such payments are 
accounted for as government grants and are recognized as other income once there is reasonable 
assurance that the applicable terms and conditions required to retain the funds will be met. As of 
September 30, 2020, the Center has recognized approximately $27,594,000 within other revenue on 
the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. The remaining $7,819,000 has 
been recorded within total current liabilities under accounts payable and accrued expenses in the 
consolidated balance sheets to be recognized throughout 2021 as terms and conditions are met.  

During April 2020, the Center applied for and received approximately $131,034,000 from the Medicare 
Advance Payment Program provided under the CARES Act. The amount is separately identified as 
deferred revenue within total current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. Based on the 
Continuing Appropriations Act, 2021 and Other Extensions Act released in October, repayment will 
begin one year after the receipt of the advance payments. The claims for services provided to Medicare 
beneficiaries will be applied against the advance payment balance. Any unapplied advance payment 
amounts must be paid in full within 29 months of receipt. 

The CARES Act also permits employers to defer the payment of the employer s portion of social 
security taxes incurred between March 27, 2020 and December 31, 2020, with half of the deferred 
payments required to be paid by December 31, 2021 and the other half to be paid by December 31, 
2022. As of September 30, 2020, the Center has deferred payroll tax payments of approximately 
$13,658,000 and is included within other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.  

(12) Other Funding Sources 

The Hospital receives funding from various components of the state of Florida s (the State) Medicaid 
program, including Medicaid Disproportionate Share Payments (DSH), Low Income Pool program (LIP) and 
Medicaid prospective payment rates. The State s DSH program distributes funding to the Hospital in 
recognition of the disproportionate level of care provided to indigent patients and to defray some of the 
costs associated with graduate medical education. The LIP is a federal matching program that provides 
states with the opportunity to receive additional distributions based upon the cost of charity care provided 
Medicaid fee for service is paid based on inpatient APR-DRG and outpatient paid based on outpatient 
EAPG. 

The total funding amounts from the DSH and trauma programs was approximately $6,486,000 and 
$6,200,000 during the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and are reported as 
disproportionate share distributions in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets. Since July 1, 2001, the Hospital has received trauma funding of approximately 
$3,500,000 per year from Hillsborough County to supplement the Hospital s reimbursement for trauma 
services rendered to Hillsborough County residents. 
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Under the terms of an agreement with the Hillsborough County Health Plan, the Hospital is paid for 
authorized services provided to eligible recipients based on contracted rates. The contract renews on an 
annual basis and is currently through June 30, 2021. These payments are subject to certain limits (network 
caps) for each network per contract, including amounts the Hospital must reimburse physicians. For the 
year ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, approximately $28,976,000 and $31,508,000, respectively, 
were included in net patient services revenue. 

(13) Joint Ventures 

In 2018, the Center purchased a noncontrolling 50% interest in Tower Imaging, LLC (Tower). Tower 
operates radiology imaging centers across the region. 

During 2019, the Center executed an agreement with Synergic Healthcare Solutions, LLC d/b/a Fast Track 
Urgent Care Center ( Fast Track ) to acquire 50% of the membership interest in the urgent care medical 
practices owned and operated by Fast Track. 

The Center s distributive share of operating gains (losses) of approximately $1,302,000 and $1,161,000 
has been included in nonoperating gains (losses) in the consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

(14) Affiliated Organizations 

The Foundation was established to solicit contributions from the general public on behalf of the Hospital for 
the funding of capital acquisitions and to support Hospital programs. As of September 30, 2020, and 2019, 
the Foundation held assets for the Hospital that were restricted by donors. The Hospital s interest in the net 
assets of the Foundation is included in assets limited as to use and amounted to approximately 
$19,136,000 and $14,107,000 as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

The University of South Florida Board of Trustees (the University) has an affiliation agreement with the 
Center. The affiliation agreement establishes the Center as the primary teaching hospital for the University 
in order to provide healthcare education and training for students, residents, and other healthcare 
professionals. In accordance with the affiliation agreement, the University assigns physicians and residents 
to provide the customary services of the Center. For the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, the 
Center paid the University approximately $80,141,000 and $70,517,000, respectively, for these services, 
which also include the residents  salaries and the related malpractice coverage and medical director fees. 
These amounts are recorded within salaries and benefits and other expenses in the accompanying 
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. 



FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

September 30, 2020 and 2019 

 34 (Continued) 

(15) Functional Expenses 

The Center s expenses are primarily related to providing healthcare services to the community. The 
functional breakdown of expenses incurred by the Center for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 
2019 are as follows: 

September 30, 2020
Program Supporting
activities activities

Healthcare General and
services administrative Total

Salaries and benefits $ 547,382,453  156,650,136  704,032,589  
Medical supplies 353,440,617   353,440,617  
Other 120,364,057  103,601,750  223,965,807  
Purchased services 84,995,018  87,886,585  172,881,603  
Depreciation and amortization 43,166,931  22,976,791  66,143,722  
Interest 11,760,463   11,760,463  

Total operating expenses $ 1,161,109,539  371,115,262  1,532,224,801  

 

 

The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more 
than one program or supporting function of the Center. General and administrative expenses are those 
supporting activities that are not directly identifiable with one or more program activity. The Center reviews 
all departments and generally allocates each department to either program services or general and 
administrative based on departmental function. For depreciation and amortization expenses, the majority is 
assigned at the department level, however the asset ledger was also reviewed for program service 
administrative departments to reassign from general and administrative to healthcare services. 

September 30, 2019 
Program Supporting 
activities activities 

Healthcare General and 
services administrative Total 

Salaries and benefits $ 522,817,434 145,164,073 667,981,507 
Medical supplies 325,934,536 325,934,536 
Other 112,301,031 102,842,095 215,143,126 
Purchased seNices 69,282,916 78,744,073 148,026,989 
Depreciation and amortization 40,995,142 22,900,081 63,895,223 
Interest 12,720,954 12,720,954 

Total operating expenses $ 1,084,052,013 349,650,322 1,433,702,335 
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(16) Liquidity and Availability 

The Center has financial assets that could be available within one year of the balance sheet date to meet 
cash needs for general expenditures. These financial assets consist of cash, accounts receivable, 
short-term investments, and assets whose use is limited. While certain assets are classified as non-current, 
these assets are considered unrestricted and the Center has the ability to utilize them to meet any current 
needs that may arise. None of the financial assets quantified in the table below are subject to donor or 
other contractual restrictions that make them unavailable for general expenditures within one year of the 
balance sheet date. The accounts receivable are expected to be collected within one year. The Center 
structures its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations 
come due. 

 

(17) Subsequent Events 

The Center has evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through December 17, 2020 
the date the consolidated financial statements were issued, and has determined that no additional 
disclosures or adjustments are required. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Patient accounts receivable 
Short-term investments 
Assets whose use is limited: 

Board designated funds 

Total 

$ 

2020 

311,842,636 
180,846,775 

5,175,408 

853,096,398 

$ 1,350,961,217 



Tampa 
General 
Hospital 

Chief Financial Officer's Certificate 

THE UNDERSIGNED, Mark Runyon, EVP & CFO of Florida Health Sciences Center, 
Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation, hereby certifies to Hillsborough County Hospital 
Authority that, to the best of my knowledge, Lessee has met its obligations under the 
Lease Agreement with respect to the provision of services, care and facilities to persons 
who are unable to pay. This certification is being given pursuant to Section 9.1 of the 
Lease Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Certificate on behalf of 
Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. as of this 21st day of January 2021. 

Mark Runyon 
EVP&CFO 
Florida Health Sciences Center d/b/a 
Tampa General Hospital 

P.O. Box 1289 • Tampa, Florida 33601-1289 • (813) 844-7000 • www.tgh.org 
Affiliated with the USF Health Morsanl College of Medicine 
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AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

AND 

RIVERO, GORDIMER AND COMPANY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into, by and between the Hillsborough County 
Hospital Authority of Hillsborough County, Florida, a Florida Dependent Special District, 
hereinafter refel1'ed to as the "HCHA" and Rivero, Gordimer and Company, a corporation existing 
under the laws of the State of Florida, hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACTOR". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the HCHA has the authority to enter into contracts necessary to conduct 
HCHA business; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 189 .4221, Florida Statutes, special districts may purchase 
contractual services from purchasing agreements of other special districts which have been 
procured pursuant to competitive requests for qualifications, and which are otherwise in 
compliance with general law if the purchasing agreement of the other special district was procured 
by a process that would have met the procurement requirements of the purchasing special district; 
and 

WHEREAS, the HCHA has identified a need to continue utilizing the services of an 
accounting firm to fulfill its obligations under Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, and the bylaws of the 
HCHA; and 

WHEREAS, an accounting firm (Rivero, Gordimer and Company) was awarded a 
purchasing agreement by the Tampa-Hillsborough Expressway Authority "THEA", which was 
procured pursuant to a competitive request for qualifications process; is otherwise in compliance 
with general law; and was procured by a process that would have met the procurement 
requirements of the HCHA; and 

WHEREAS, the HCHA desires to purchase financial audit services from the THEA 
agreement with the same accounting firm; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the HCHA and the CONTRACTOR agree as 
follows: 

**Prior year contract which will be updated upon approval of the HCHA**



ARTICLE l 
Scope of Service 

The CONTRl\CTOR shall provide the services described in EXHIBIT A, attached hereto 
and incorporated by reference herein. 

ARTICLE2 
Term of Agreement 

This Agreement shall be effective as of July 1, 2018 and shall expire on June 30, 2019 (the 
"Term"), unless renewed under the terms of the THEA agreement further described in A11icle 24 
or sooner terminated in accordance with this Agreement or the terms of the THEA agreement 
further described in A11icle 24. 

ARTICLE 3 
Consideration and Payment 

The HCHA agrees to compensate the CONTRACTOR for services performed under this 
Agreement in an amount not to exceed $8,000.00 annually. 

ARTICLE4 
Maintenance and Review of Records 

The CONTRACTOR and any of its subcontractors providing any of the services required 
to be performed or provided under this agreement shall maintain adequate records and accounts, 
including but not limited to property, personnel and financial records, and supporting 
documentation which shall enable ready identification of CONTRACTOR'S cost of goods and use 
of funds for a period of six years from the date of final payment to the CONTRACTOR, or its 
subcontractors, as applicable, under this Agreement or the termination of this Agreement, 
whichever occurs later. (Such six-year period is hereinafter refeITed to as the "Audit Period.") The 
HCHA and its authorized agents shall have the right, and the CONTRACTOR, and its 
subcontractors, as applicable, will permit the HCHA and its authorized agents, to examine all such 
records, accounts and documentation and to make copies thereof, and excerpts or transcriptions 
therefrom, and to audit all contracts, invoices, materials, accounts and records relating to all 
matters covered by this Agreement, including but not limited to personnel and employment records 
during the Audit Period. All such records, accounts and documentation shall be made available 
to the HCHA and its authorized agents for audit, examination or copying purposes at any time 
during normal business hours and as often as the HCHA may deem necessary during the Audit 
Period. The HCHA'S right to examine, copy and audit shall pertain likewise to any audits made 
by any other agency, whether local, state or federal. CONTRACTOR shall insure that any such 
subcontractor shall recognize the HCHA'S right to examine, inspect and audit its records, accounts 
and documentation in connection with its provision of services required to be provide by the 
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. If an audit is begun by the HCHA or other agency, 
whether local, state or federal, during the Audit Period, but is not completed by the end of the 
Audit Period, the Audit Period shall be extended until audit findings are issued. This Article 4 
shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 
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ARTICLE 5 
lndemnifica tion 

The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the HCHA and its 
appointing local government agency, and the respective agents and employees of the HCHA and 
its appointing local government agency (all of the foregoing, collectively, the "Indemnified 
Parties") from and against any and all liabilities, losses, claims, damages, demands, expenses or 
actions, either at law or in equity, including court costs and attorneys' fees, that may hereafter at 
any time be made or brought by anyone on account of personal injury, property damage, loss of 
monies, or other loss, allegedly caused or incurred, in whole or in part, as a result of any negligent, 
wrongful, or intentional act or omission, or based on any act of fraud or defalcation by the 
CONTRACTOR, its agents, subcontractors, assigns, heirs, and employees during performance 
under this Agreement. The extent of this indemnification shall not be limited in any way as to the 
amount or types of damages or compensation payable to any of the Indemnified Parties on account 
of any insurance limits contained in any insurance policy procured or provided in connection with 
this Agreement. In any and all claims against any of the Indemnified Parties by any employee of 
the CONTRACTOR, any subcontractor, heir, assign, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
any of them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation 
under this paragraph shall not be limited in any way as to the amount or type of damages, 
compensation or benefits payable by or for the CONTRACTOR or any subcontractor under 
workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other employee benefit acts. The provisions 
of this Article 6 shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE6 
Insurance 

The CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain throughout the Term of this Agreement, 
on behalf of itself and the HCHA, the insurance specified on, and as required by, the THEA 
agreement further described in Article 24. 

The CONTRACTOR shall ensure that the HCHA and its appointing local government 
agency are named as additional insured parties as to the actions of the CONTRACTOR, its 
employees, agents, assigns, and subcontractors, performing or providing materials and/or services 
to CONTRACTOR during the performance of this Agreement, on (i) all auto liability policies and 
general liability policies required to be obtained by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this 
Agreement, and (ii) all other insurance policies required by this Agreement where such an 
endorsement is available in the industry. All such insurance policies shall also contain a 
Severability of Interests provision. Every insurance policy must provide for thirty (30) days prior 
written notice to the HCHA of any cancellation, intent not to renew, or reduction in the policy 
coverage. 
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ARTICLE7 
Conflict of Interest 

The CONTRACTOR represents that it presently has no interest, and shall acquire no such 
interest, financial or otherwise, direct or indirect, nor engage in any business transaction or 
professional activity; or incur any obligation of any nature which would impede or conflict in any 
manner with the perfonnance of the scope of service required hereunder. 

The CONTRACTOR wanants to the HCHA that no gifts or gratuities have been or will be 
given to any HCHA employee or agent, either directly or indirectly, to obtain this Agreement. 

ARTICLES 
Governing Laws 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws, rules, and regulations of the State of Florida, 
and venue shall be in Hillsborough County, Florida. 

ARTICLE9 
Public Entity Crimes 

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a 
conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid, proposal or reply on a contract to provide 
any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with 
a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit 
bids, proposals or replies on leases of real property to a public entity, may not be awarded or 
perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any 
public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold 
amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 
months following the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list. 

Additionally, a conviction of a public entity crime may cause the rejection of a bid, offer, 
or proposal. The HCHA may make inquiries regarding alleged convictions of public entity crimes. 
The unreasonable failure of a bidder, offeror or proposer to promptly supply information in 
connection with an inquiry may be grounds for rejection of a bid, offer, proposal or reply. 

The CONTRACTOR represents for itself and its affiliates that it is not prohibited from 
entering into this Agreement by Section 287 .133, Florida Statutes. 

ARTICLE 10 
Compliance With Applicable Laws 

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of all applicable federal, state 
and local laws and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, including but not limited to, 
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act ( 42 USC § 1320d) and the regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 
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ARTICLE 11 
Assignment 

This Agreement may not be assigned nor subcontracted in whole or in part without the 
prior written consent of the HCHA. 

ARTICLE 12 
Headings 

A1iicle headings have been included in this Agreement solely for the purpose of 
convenience and shall not affect the interpretation of any of the terms of the Agreement. 

ARTICLE 13 
Waiver 

A waiver of any performance or default by either party shall not be construed to be a 
continuing waiver of other defaults or non-performance of the same provision or operate as a 
waiver of any subsequent default or non~performance of any of the terms, covenants, and 
conditions of this Agreement. The payment or acceptance of fees for any period after a default 
shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or acceptance of defective performance. 

ARTICLE 14 
Additional Rights and Remedies 

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as a limitation on such other rights and 
remedies available to the parties under law or in equity which may now or in the future be 
applicable. 

ARTICLE 15 
Order of Precedence 

In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the exhibits, the 
provisions of the Agreement shall control over the provisions of the exhibits. 

ARTICLE 16 
Severability 

In the event any section, sentence, clause, or provision of this Agreement is held to be 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court having jurisdiction over the matter, the remainder of 
the Agreement shall not be affected by such determination and shall remain in full force and effect. 

ARTICLE 17 
Survivability 

Any term, condition, covenant or obligation which requires performance by either party 
subsequent to termination of this Agreement shall remain enforceable against such party 
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subsequent to such termination. 

ARTICLE 18 
Third Party Beneficiaries/Independent Contractor 

This Agreement is for the benefit of the HCHA and the CONTRACTOR. No third pmiy 
is an intended beneficiary so as to entitle that person to sue for an alleged breach of this Agreement. 
CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor m 
performing its obligations hereunder and not as an agent, officer or employee of the HCHA. 

ARTICLE 19 
Modifications 

This writing embodies the entire agreement and understanding between the parties hereto 
and there are no other agreements and/or understandings, oral or written, with respect to the subject 
matter hereof, that are not merged herein and superseded hereby. This Agreement may only be 
amended or extended by a written instrument executed by the HCHA and the CONTRACTOR 
expressly for that purpose. 

ARTICLE20 
Termination of Agreement 

In addition to the exercise of any other remedies available to it at law or in equity, the 
HCHA may terminate this Agreement for the CONTRACTOR'S non-performance, as determined 
by the HCHA, upon no less than twenty-four (24) hours written notice to the CONTRACTOR. 

ARTICLE21 
Notice 

Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be sent by United States 
ce1iified mail, return receipt requested, or by overnight delivery service or personal delivery with 
signature verification, to the attention of the following representatives of the parties: 

A. HCHA: 
Jennie Granahan Tarr, Chief Assistant County Attorney 
Hillsborough County Attorney's Office 
601 E. Kennedy Boulevard 
27th Floor 
Tampa, FL 32602 

B. CONTRACTOR: 
Sam A. Lazzara 
Rivero, Gordimer & Company, P.A. 
One Tampa City Center, Suite 2600 
201 N. Franklin Street 
Tampa, FL 33602-5182 
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Any notice sent in accordance with this Article 21 shall be deemed given two days after deposit in the 
U.S. Mail, if sent certified mail, or upon receipt, if sent by overnight delivery service or personal 
delivery. The act of refusal by a party of delivery of a notice sent in accordance with this Article 21 
shall be deemed acceptance of such notice by such party. 

ARTICLE22 
Fiscal Non-Funding Clause 

This Agreement is subject to funding availability. In the event sufficient budget funds to fund 
this Agreement become reduced or unavailable, the HCHA shall notify the CONTRACTOR of such 
OCCU1Tence, and the HCHA may tenninate this Agreement, without penalty or expense to the HCHA, 
upon no less than twenty-hours (24) hours written notice to the CONTRACTOR. The HCHA shall be 
the final authority as to the availability of funds and how available funds will be allotted. If this 
Agreement is funded in whole or in part by federal or state dollars which are reduced or become 
unavailable, the HCHA shall notify the CONTRACTOR of such 0CCU1Tence and the HCHA may 
tenninate this Agreement, without penalty or expense to the HCHA, upon no less than twenty-four 
(24) hours written notice to the CONTRACTOR. 

ARTICLE23 
Access to Records 

If applicable CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Chapter 119, Florida 
Statutes. with r~ect to any docmnents, papers, and records made or received by CONTRACTOR in 
connection with this Agreement. 

ARTICLE24 
Incorporation of Purchasing Agreement Terms 

The terms of the Agreement between the THEA and CONTRACTOR for Financial Audit 
Services, RFQ for Financial Audit Services, Contract No. F-01317, except in the event of any conflict 
with this Agreement and its exht'bits, are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CONTRACTOR and the HCHA respectively, have caused 
this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives. 

ATTEST: lllLLSBOROUGH COUN1Y HOSPITAL AUTIIORITY 

BY: - --------- BY: 'fd~u >( ~ 
Chairman, HCHA Board 

Date: -2/tP /~19 
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ATTEST: CONTRACTOR: 

RIVERO, GORDIMER AND COMPANY, P.A. 

BY:-~-Q · 
Authorized Official 

(Printed Name of Signer) 

S\¼.l-r L~~\~ c( 

8 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CONTRACT, IF A CORPORATION 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /'(! fJ,, day 
of Fehvu.W1~ io IC/ by ScuY\ A. la,2,z..o-.,,.e-

1 Name and Title of Officer or Agent 
of K1\le'l'o bov-dnv,o{<1-e 21r,111.n~ I p, A-' 'a (✓ /,,oit I OA corporation 
(Name of Corporation) (State of Incorporation) 
on behalf of the corporation. He/she is personally known to me ~Ji:04:1000" 

(Type of Identification) 

Signature of Notary 

~eV'lf l S A le. )(.a.(' d e.-(1..._ 

Name of Notary typed, printed or 
stamped. If stamped, it must be in 
addition to and separate from the Notary 
Stamp. 

Title or Rank 

Serial Number, If Any 

,,•"V'lf1,, CHERYL S. ALEXANDER /~itfi .. fjf\ MYCOMMISSION#GG027440 
hi _i:} EXPIRES: October 20, 2020 
·•$~ , o❖ Bo·••• Toru Notaiy Public UndefW!\\eio 

'1 I ,r ;,,,, ll\l'N , .: 
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LIST OF EXHIBITS 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
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EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

A. Perform the annual financial audit, as defined in Florida Statutes Chapter 218, for the 
HCHA for its fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 (the "FY 2018 Audit") and for such 
subsequent fiscal years as may be required, if the HCHA elects to extend the Agreement 
in accordance with its provisions. 

B. Determine to what extent the financial statements fairly present the HCHA's financial 
position and results of operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

C. Determine to what extent the financial statements arc in compliance with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

D. Prepare and timely file the HCHA's Audited Financial Statements and other reports related 
thereto, as required by Florida Statutes, the Rules of the Florida Auditor General and the 
Hillsborough County Clerk's Office. 

E. For the FY 2018 Audit, submit a draft of the management letter and a draft of the auditing 
report to the HCHA Treasurer and HCHA Administrator no later than February 1, 2019. 
The management letter shall identify any material weaknesses observed in established 
internal controls and accounting and other financial management practices, assess their 
effect on financial management, and propose steps to eliminate any identified weaknesses. 
In any extension term, the draft of the management letter and draft of the auditing report 
shall be submitted to the HCHA Treasurer and HCHA Administrator no later than February 
1, 2019 following the close of the applicable fiscal year being audited. 

F. Conduct an audit presentation and exit conference for discussion of audit findings to be 
held with the HCHA Board, or the HCHA Board's Designee, prior to submission of the 
final report. 

G. The final opinion shall be due no later than 7 business days after the date of the audit exit 
conference. 

H. For each fiscal year ending September 30th being audited during the Initial Term or during 
any extension term, provide to the HCHA, or the HCHA's Designee, twenty-five (25) 
originals of the Audited Financial Statements, inclusive of an audit opinion, internal 
controls report, compliance report, management letter and responses thereto, no later than 
7 business days after the date of the audit exit conference. The CONTRACTOR shall 
present the final 2018 Audited Financial Statement to the HCHA Board at its February 
2019 meeting, or such later date as the Chair may determine. If the Agreement is extended, 
the Chair shall determine the date of the Board meeting at which final Audited Financial 
Statements for any subsequent audited fiscal year shall be presented to the HCHA Board 
by the CONTRACTOR. 
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I. Attend public and other meetings, ifrequired by the HCHA, by a committee of the HCHA, 
or by a designee of either. Meetings of the HCHA are open to the public and held quarterly 
in Tampa, Florida. Special meetings may be called by the Chair of the HCHA Board. 

J. Retain work papers in accordance with applicable State and Federal laws and the rules and 
regulations promulgated thereunder. Without charge, make its work papers available to any 
Federal or State agency upon request and in accordance with Federal and State laws, rules 
and regulations. CONTRACTOR must, at no charge to the HCHA, defend its audit product 
in any proceeding or governmental review process concerning the CONTRACTOR'S work 
product. 

K. The Chair may, in his or her sole discretion, extend the due date by which any deliverable 
hereunder must be submitted by CONTRACTOR to the HCHA or to the HCHA's 
Designee, 
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I N V O I C E   N O . 87684 Page 1

ACCOUNT NO. OP DATE

HILLS-4 DS 02/18/2021
Professional Liability
POLICY #

POL095286501
LOAN #

COMPANY

Allied World Assurance Company
PRODUCER

Todd Allen
EFFECTIVE

03/01/2020
EXPIRATION

03/01/2021
BALANCE DUE ON

03/01/2021

ITALIANO INSURANCE SERVICES                                                                         
P. O. Box 18425
Tampa, FL 33679-8425
Phone: 813-877-7799

Hillsborough County Hosp Auth
c/o Hills Cnty Atty Office
P O Box 1110
Tampa, FL 33601

Itm # Due Date Type Description Amount

952129 03/01/21 PROF Professional 03/01/21-22      $3,419.85

$3,419.85      Invoice Balance:

Please mail check payable to ITALIANO INSURANCE to our      
office.  Thank you.                                         

I 

I 



 
 
 

Report from 
the Chair 

 
 

A. October 12, 2020 Annual Landlord 
Briefing 

B. October 12, 2020 Strategic Committee 
Meeting  

 

 



HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
Annual Landlord Briefing 

October 12, 2020 – 11:00 a.m. 
Via WebEx 

 
BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Madeleine Courtney, Chair 
Senator John Grant 
Robert Gonzalez 
James Martin 
 
BOARD MEMBERS UNABLE TO ATTEND 
Eddie Adams, Vice Chair 
Lisa Decossas 
J. Patrick Baskette 
Bryce Bowden 
Manoucheca Chantigny 
Lesa Alkire-Doyle 
Commissioner Kemp 
Commissioner Sandra Murman 
Jerome Ryans 
Ronrico Smith 
Dr. Jay Wolfson 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Cheryl Eagan, Tampa General Hospital (TGH) 
Mark Campbell, TGH 
Felix Bratslavsky, TGH  
Jennie Tarr, Hillsborough County Hospital Authority (HCHA) Counsel 
Charlene Williams, HCHA Administrator 
Anne-Marie Lenton, Hillsborough County 
Leslie Bennett, Hillsborough County 
 
Chair Courtney called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m.  
 
CENTRAL ENERGY PLANT PROJECT   
 
Ms. Eagan gave an update on the progress of the Central Energy Plant project, which would be able to operate 
as a standalone system in the event of a TECO outage; stressed the project’s benefit related to power loss due 
to seasonal hurricanes; and stated the existing TGH boiler system would be relocated from the TGH basement 
into the GEDI facility.   
  



GLOBAL EMERGING DISEASE INSTITUTE (GEDI) 
 
Ms. Eagan gave details about the conversion of the existing rehabilitation facility to treat Intensive Care Unit 
(ICU) infectious disease patients, including COVID-19 patients; noted the GEDI facility can accommodate 59 
patients with a negative ion air system; pointed out the flexibility of the facility; and indicated that a private 
donor had assisted TGH with the conversion.  Responding to Mr. Gonzalez, Ms. Eagan confirmed the facility was 
located in the former TGH rehabilitation facility and clarified that in-hospital rehabilitation patients were now 
located in the medical surgical units and said the GEDI facility was scheduled to open at the end of October.  
Upon inquiry from Ms. Lenton about the potential for expansion, Ms. Eagan stated there was the ability to 
create surge space on the second floor and that staff was reviewing a way to bring medical gas into the facility 
for Phase 2 of the expansion, if necessary; and stressed that TGH was involved with much COVID-19 research.  
 
REHABILITATION HOSPITAL  
 
Ms. Eagan provided details about the new rehabilitation hospital, noting it would be located on the former 
Furman property on Kennedy Boulevard; was a partnership with Kindred (49 percent partner), who would assist 
with management; TGH members will remain on TGH payroll; construction was scheduled to start in two to 
three weeks; all rooms would be private; completion was scheduled for January of 2022; and the hospital would 
be a TGH-branded property.   
 
PARKING GARAGE 
 
Ms. Eagan gave information on the new TGH parking garage, noting construction had not yet begun; the TGH 
Corporate Center property on Kennedy Boulevard had been rezoned for a 10-story parking garage, including 
2,500 spaces for off-site parking and 400 spaces for building occupants of TGH Corporate Center, with no plans 
to sell parking to others.  
 
HILLSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE (HCC) PURCHASE  
 
Ms. Eagan relayed that TGH had purchased the HCC office/administrative building for a little over $18 million; 
planned to use the facility for administrative space, which would free up current space inside hospital for patient 
use; the approximate start date would be in two years (after HCC relocated to a new building being built on the 
HCC Dale Mabry campus).  Replying to Chair Courtney, Ms. Eagan clarified the facility would potentially be 
utilized for Human Resources and Mark Campbell’s supply chain team as well as other administrative teams.  
 

TOWER PARTNERSHIP 
 
Ms. Eagan provided information about the TGH and Tower partnership, pointing out it was a 50-50 percent 
partnership, which expanded TGH’s imaging capabilities, allowed TGH to focus on in-patient care, and permitted 
outpatients to receive lower-priced services at Tower’s centrally located facilities, which benefitted outpatients 
by also reducing wait times for imaging services. 
  



TGH URGENT CARE POWERED BY FAST TRACK 
 
Ms. Eagan commented on the partnership between TGH and Urgent Care Powered by Fast Track, noting that 
TGH had over 55 different sites in Pinellas, Pasco, and Hillsborough, which benefitted patients by allowing them 
to access TGH services at conveniently located facilities and benefitted TGH by reducing occupancy TGH’s main 
facility. 
 
AQUAFENCE  
 
Ms. Eagan advised TGH’s aquafence was fully installed and, when erected, formed a wall completely around the 
hospital to protect TGH against up to a 14-foot storm surge; elaborated on TGH’s hurricane protection 
operations, including a $1.3 million storm water protection investment; noted the entire process required a 
three-day installation by TGH staff and included approximately 30 truckloads of supplies being delivered to TGH. 

 
ICU EXPANSION 
 
Ms. Eagan relayed that TGH was utilizing the Sixth floor of the East Pavilion building, previously used as hurricane 
supply storage, to expand the ICU capacity by 34 rooms.  Responding to Mr. Gonzalez, Ms. Eagan confirmed the 
HCC property purchased was located at the HCC Dale Mabry campus.   
 
CANCER CARE EXPANSION 
 
Ms. Eagan gave details about TGH’s cancer care expansion through a partnership with other oncology/surgical 
oncology physicians across Florida to treat higher complexity surgical or oncology work at TGH and noted TGH 
had converted some space at the Brandon Healthplex Family Practice facility for oncology services and 
mentioned a new TGH Breast Health Center in Tampa Palms.  
 
Mr. Campbell referred to comments made by Mr. John Couris, TGH President and Chief Executive Officer, at the 
August 24, 2020 HCHA meeting regarding the TGH Master Facility Plan and pointed out that many more details 
would be provided to the HCHA in the future.  Ms. Eagan replied to Mr. Martin’s inquiry about the Dale Mabry 
property.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:37 a.m. 





















Hillsborough County Hospital Authority  

Strategic Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2020 at 9 a.m. 

Virtual 

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Madeleine Courtney, Chair 

Commissioner Sandra Murman 

Senator John Grant 

Robert Gonzalez 

James Martin 

Dr. Jay Wolfson 

 

BOARD MEMBERS UNABLE TO ATTEND 

Eddie Adams, Vice Chair 

Jerome Ryans 

 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Mark Campbell, Tampa General Hospital (TGH)  

Jennie Tarr, Hillsborough County Hospital Authority (HCHA) Counsel 

Charlene Williams, HCHA Administrator 

 

Chair Courtney called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. and noted the Strategic Committee had been formed at the 

request of Commissioner Murman to consider the purpose and future of the Hillsborough County Hospital Authority 

(HCHA).   Commissioner Murman stated the Strategic Committee should review the HCHA goals and objectives; felt there 

was no true purpose of the HCHA, other than overseeing the Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. (TGH) lease; wondered 

if the lease oversight could be accomplished with only one meeting per year; pointed out that the current circumstances 

surrounding the HCHA and TGH had changed significantly since the HCHA creation; and questioned the need for its 

existence.   

Mr. Campbell stressed that TGH CEO and President John Couris and Florida Health Sciences, Inc. Attorney Jim Kennedy 

were very happy with and appreciated the current relationship with Hillsborough County and the HCHA and did not see 

the need for changes.  Dr. Wolfson clarified the HCHA served as Landlord to TGH; mentioned additional HCHA purposes 

were to ensure charity/indigent care, minority business enterprise (MBE) participation, and maintaining a research, 

service, and educational relationship with the University of South Florida; and suggested HCHA meeting frequency could 

be reduced as long as the HCHA obligations were ensured.   

Attorney Tarr noted a further HCHA responsibility was to provide an avenue for redress for grievances by citizens denied 

services by TGH.  Commissioner Murman believed if there was a problem with patient service, citizens would contact TGH 

directly.  Conversation ensued on the option for citizens to file an Agency for Health Care Administration (ACHA) complaint, 

the ACHA complaint process, and ACHA’s authority versus that of the HCHA. 

Referring to his past legislative involvement in the HCHA creation, Senator Grant pointed out an initial concern was about 

the hospital transitioning from a public to a private entity; noted the HCHA arrangement had proven beneficial to all 

parties concerned; questioned whether there was still a need for the HCHA to exist; and wondered if the relationship 

should just be between the public, TGH, and the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC), and if the current mission of the 

HCHA was irrelevant.   

Mr. Campbell reiterated that TGH valued HCHA support related to legislative issues, considered that quarterly meetings 

might be too frequent, but did not want to abolish the HCHA.  Commissioner Murman questioned the need for TGH to 

pay the $75,000 annual lease payment to the HCHA and felt that two meetings per year would be sufficient.  Responding 



to Chair Courtney’s inquiry about any potential legislative backlash to changing the meeting format, Senator Grant felt 

there was a purpose for the HCHA but questioned the need for quarterly meetings, noting the Chair could call a special 

HCHA meeting at any time, if one was required.  Replying to Dr. Wolfson regarding the meeting frequency requirements 

of the Florida Statute Chapter 96-449 establishing the HCHA, Attorney Tarr pointed out that when the HCHA was originally 

created, its purpose was as owner and operator of the hospital; noted the lease agreement transferred hospital operations 

to TGH with the HCHA acting as landlord; referred to the past practice of the HCHA meeting quarterly; and believed there 

was no prohibition to changing the meeting frequency.  Dialogue occurred regarding requirements of an annual TGH audit, 

HCHA Director’s and Officers’ insurance, HCHA audit, TGH MBE and indigent care reports, and the possibility of 

reorganizing the HCHA meeting schedule to accommodate those requirements.   

Attorney Tarr mentioned recent activity related to an old HCHA lien for services and advised she would be updating the 

HCHA at the next full board meeting.   Mr. Gonzalez agreed with reducing the HCHA meeting schedule to two meetings 

per year but expressed concern with waiting a year for answers to HCHA member questions or requests for information.  

Mr. Martin concurred with many of the previous board member comments.   Attorney Tarr advised the HCHA Bylaws 

currently require meetings at least quarterly and would need to be updated to change the meeting schedule and suggested 

the Bylaws be reviewed generally.    

Discussion occurred on the statutory requirement for the HCHA to exist; the HCHA landlord obligations and duties outlined 

in the lease agreement, including indigent care/MBE oversight and ensuring property maintenance; and the need to clarify 

the existence of the HCHA.  Commissioner Murman believed the HCHA had gone beyond what was legally mandated by 

statute and that the HCHA was no longer relevant.   Attorney Tarr recollected the public concern when TGH initially moved 

from a public to a private entity was for the continuation of indigent health care, emergency medical care, and MBE 

oversight and noted those issues were addressed in the lease agreement.  Commissioner Murman spoke to the role and 

powers of the Health Care Advisory Board (HCAB) and the BOCC versus that of the HCHA.  Dialogue ensued on the 

functions of the Hillsborough County Healthcare Plan, the HCHA, and the HCAB; the past history of the HCHA offering 

gifts/grants; and limiting the HCHA to the requirements outlined in the lease.   

Upon Chair Courtney’s inquiry, Dr. Wolfson stated a recommendation to the HCHA should be to reduce the number of 

meetings to two a year and to focus on the HCHA statutory and lease obligations.  Dialogue took place regarding the public 

purpose of previous HCHA grants/gifts from surplus funds, TGH’s preference for any surplus funds to be used to fund TGH 

projects; and recent HCHA financial gifts to lower-tiered TGH projects in lieu of funding community grants/needs.   

Dr. Wolfson suggested Attorney Tarr draft a recommendation to the full HCHA clarifying and recognizing the HCHA 

statutory and lease obligations, the covenants that enforced, and a recommendation that the HCHA meet twice per year, 

with those meetings being limited to statutory obligations.   

Upon Chair Courtney’s call for a motion, Dr. Wolfson moved, recognizing statutory and lease obligations and covenants, 

to limit the HCHA activities to those things; regarding the use of money, funds would be used exclusively for the lease 

and statutory purposes and not for any granting or gifts; and included a recommendation that the HCHA meet twice a 

year as an authority for those purposes.  Commissioner Murman seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.   

A motion to adjourn was made by Dr. Wolfson.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Murman and carried 

unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:48 a.m. 



 
 

Report from 
the Treasurer 

 
A. Fourth Quarter FY 20 Treasurer’s 

Report 
B. FY 20 Year End Treasurer’s Report 
C. First Quarter FY 21 Treasurer’s 

Report  

 
 
 



Seacoast Checking Account

THIRD QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 06/30/2020 $78,469.57

INCOME Annual Budget 4th Qtr Actual

FHSC Administrative Payment 75,000                                      

Bank Accounts Interest 50                                             1.27                          

Miscellaneous

Total 75,050                                      1.27                          

EXPENSES 4th Qtr Actual

Administrative Services 35,000                                      

Healthcare Grant/Gift -                                            50,000.00                 

Office Supplies 600                                           216.99                      

Directors & Officers Insurance 5,000                                        

Independent Auditing 8,000                                        

Special District Fee 175                                           

Healthcare Grant Advert

Transfer to Money Market 28,535                                      

Miscellaneous 200                                           

Total 77,510                                           50,216.99                 

FOURTH QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 09/30/2020 $28,253.85

Bank Statement Closing Balance- 09/30/20 $28,253.85

Outstanding Checks

Reconciled balance 28,253.85            (A)

(A) To be transferred to Money Market in FY2021

Treasurer's Report 

For the Fourth Quarter of Fiscal 2020
July, August, September 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Patrick Baskette

Treasurer, Board of Trustees 



Seacoast Money Market Account

THIRD QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 06/30/2020 $136,831.65

INCOME Annual Budget 4th Qtr Actual

FHSC Administrative Payment -                           

Bank Accounts Interest 120                                           6.90                          

Transfer from Checking 28,535                                      

Total 28,655                                      6.90                          

EXPENSES Annual Budget 4th Qtr Actual

Administrative Services -                                            -                           

Healthcare Grant -                                            -                           

Office Supplies -                                            -                           

Directors & Officers Insurance -                                            -                           

Independent Auditing -                                            -                           

Special District Fee -                                            

Healthcare Grant Advert 700                                           -                           

Transfer to Checking Account -                                            

Total 700                                                -                           

FOURTH QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 09/30/2020 $136,838.55

Bank Statement Closing Balance- 09/30/2020 $136,838.55

Less Reserves ($100,000.00)

Available Money Market Funds $36,838.55

TOTAL CASH

Total Cash on hand 09/30/2020 MM & Checking 165,092.40      

Treasurer's Report 

For the Fourth Quarter of Fiscal 2020
July, August, September 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Patrick Baskette

Treasurer, Board of Trustees 



Seacoast Checking Account

Opening Balance as of 10/1/2019 $18,531.53

INCOME Annual Budget FYTD Actual

FHSC Administrative Payment 75,000                                      75,000.00                 

Bank Accounts Interest 50                                             7.77                          

Transfer from Money Market 98,000.00                 

Total 75,050                                      173,007.77               

EXPENSES FYTD Expenses

Administrative Services 35,000                                      35,000.00                 

Healthcare Grant/Gifts -                                            98,000.00                 

Office Supplies 600                                           216.99                      

Directors & Officers Insurance 5,000                                        3,336.93                   

Independent Auditing 8,000                                        8,000.00                   

Special District Fee 175                                           200.00                      

Healthcare Grant Advert

Transfer to Money Market 28,535                                      18,531.53                 

Miscellaneous 200                                           

Total 77,510                                           163,285.45               

FOURTH QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 09/30/2020 $28,253.85

Bank Statement Closing Balance- 09/30/2020 $28,253.85

Outstanding Checks

Reconciled balance 28,253.85            (A)

(A) To be transferred to Money Market in FY2021

Treasurer's Report 

For the Fiscal Year 2020
October 2019 - September 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Patrick Baskette

Treasurer, Board of Trustees 



Seacoast Money Market Account

Opening Balance as of 10/1/2019 $216,266.56

INCOME Annual Budget FYTD Actual

FHSC Administrative Payment -                           

Bank Accounts Interest 120                                           40.46                        

Transfer from Checking 28,535                                      18,531.53                 (A)

Total 28,655                                      18,571.99                 

EXPENSES Annual Budget 4th Q Actual

Administrative Services -                                            -                           

Healthcare Grant -                                            -                           

Office Supplies -                                            -                           

Directors & Officers Insurance -                                            -                           

Independent Auditing -                                            -                           

Special District Fee -                                            

Healthcare Grant Advert 700                                           -                           

Transfer to Checking Account -                                            98,000.00                 

Total 700                                                98,000.00                 

FOURTH QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 09/30/2020 $136,838.55

Bank Statement Closing Balance- 09/30/2020 $136,838.55

Less Reserves ($100,000.00)

Available Money Market Funds $36,838.55

TOTAL CASH

Total Cash on hand 09/30/2020 MM & Checking 165,092.40      

 (A) Transfer of FY2019 year-end balance From Checking Account 

Treasurer's Report 

For the Fiscal Year 2020
October 2018 - September 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Patrick Baskette

Treasurer, Board of Trustees 



Balance 9/30/2019 261,495.41       

Dividend Income 2,410.93           

FHSC 40,000.00         

Less:

Escrow fees 3,000.00           

Attorney Fees 40,000.00         

Balance 9/30/2020 260,906.34       

SunTrust Bank

ESCROW Account

Fiscal Year to Date Reconcilitation



Seacoast Checking Account

FOURTH QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 9/30/20 $28,253.85

INCOME Annual Budget First Qtr Actual
FHSC Administrative Payment 75,000 75,000.00 
Bank Accounts Interest 10 2.17 
Miscellaneous - 

Total 75,010 75,002.17 

EXPENSES First Qtr Expenses
Administrative Services 35,000 - 
Healthcare Grant - - 
Office Supplies 100 - 
Directors & Officers Insurance 4,000 - 
Independent Auditing 8,000 - 
Special District Fee 175 175.00 
Healthcare Grant Advert
Transfer to Money Market 28,253 28,253.85 (1)
Miscellaneous 100 

Total 75,628 28,428.85 
FIRST QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 12/31/20 $74,827.17

Bank Statement Closing Balance- 12/31/20 74,827.17            
Outstanding Checks

Reconciled balance 74,827.17            

(1) Transfer FY2020 year-end balance to
money market account

Hillsborough County Hospital Authority
Treasurer's Report 

For the First Quarter of Fiscal 2021
October, November, December 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Patrick Baskette
Treasurer, Board of Trustees 



Seacoast Money Market Account

FOURTH QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 9/30/20 $136,838.55

INCOME Annual Budget First Qtr Actual
FHSC Administrative Payment
Bank Accounts Interest 40                                                      7.48                          
Transfer from Checking 28,253                                               28,253.85                 (1)

Total 28,293                                               28,261.33                 

EXPENSES First Qtr Expenses
Administrative Services -                                                    -                            
Healthcare Grant -                                                    -                            
Office Supplies -                                                    -                            
Directors & Officers Insurance -                                                    -                            
Independent Auditing -                                                    -                            
Special District Fee -                                                    
Healthcare Grant Advert -                                                    -                            
Miscellaneous -                                                    

Total -                                                         -                            
FIRST QUARTER CLOSING BALANCE as of 12/31/20 $165,099.88

Bank Statement Closing Balance- 12/31/20 $165,099.88
Less reserve (100,000.00)         
Available Money Market Funds 65,099.88            

Total Cash on hand 12/31/2020 MM & Checking 239,927.05          

(1)  Transfer from Checking account  FY2020 

Hillsborough County Hospital Authority
Treasurer's Report 

For the First Quarter of Fiscal 2021
October, November, December 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Patrick Baskette
Treasurer, Board of Trustees 
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Report from the 
Administrator 

 
Fourth Quarter 2020 MBE Spend Report 

First Quarter 2021 MBE Spend Report 
 

Fourth Quarter 2020 Indigent Care Report 
First Quarter 2021 Indigent Care Report 

 

 

 



1stQ '19 2ndQ '19 3rdQ '19 4thQ '19 1stQ '20 2ndQ '20 3rdQ '20 4thQ '20

Construction - GOAL 16.9%

MBE Category Total $1,101,944.18 $922,049.30 $640,947.84 $529,131.22 $424,746.79 $476,611.08 $939,400.43 $2,235,935.78

Category Total $5,829,915.88 $7,034,302.22 $5,981,019.16 $6,037,309.27 $4,750,907.07 $3,119,450.38 $5,478,109.82 $5,462,730.57

MBE Percentage 18.9% 13.1% 10.7% 8.8% 8.9% 15.3% 17.1% 40.9%

Prof. Services - GOAL 11.8%

MBE Category Total $3,186,076.11 $2,427,667.53 $1,916,829.99 $1,829,232.83 $2,544,031.55 $3,029,045.18 $1,746,253.14 $1,938,624.75

Category Total $6,416,965.15 $5,451,229.24 $5,108,489.02 $4,723,763.19 $5,524,529.34 $5,392,633.49 $4,579,635.67 $4,244,891.24

MBE Percentage 49.7% 44.5% 37.5% 38.7% 46.0% 56.2% 38.1% 45.7%

Gen Goods & Svs - GOAL 6%

MBE Category Total $2,126,445.91 $1,987,035.89 $1,981,743.14 $2,087,123.88 $2,280,453.17 $1,918,580.44 $1,853,257.79 $1,830,179.04

Category Total $7,039,845.52 $5,646,773.07 $6,485,496.80 $6,249,827.77 $6,031,122.64 $6,256,772.57 $4,986,481.87 $5,774,037.18

MBE Percentage 30.2% 35.2% 30.6% 33.4% 37.8% 30.7% 37.2% 31.7%

Med Supp & Svs. GOAL 3%

MBE Category Total $509,284.90 $494,592.95 $340,373.27 $488,988.44 $466,732.17 $521,977.68 $1,170,296.32 $952,205.29

Category Total $17,977,977.07 $14,604,345.38 $17,689,350.27 $16,467,278.94 $17,253,466.23 $14,967,160.96 $17,179,407.33 $19,937,069.34

MBE Percentage 2.8% 3.4% 1.9% 3.0% 2.7% 3.5% 6.8% 4.8%

 MBE Spend Report 

4th Quarter Data

Rolling Eight Quarters Comparison



Designation Construction Professional 

Services

General Goods 

& Services

Medical Supplies 

& Services

Designation 

Total

African-American 25,539.00$                 -$                     -$                     140,291.55$         165,831$           

Hispanic-American -$                           $294,159.12 73,078.80$           59,681.62$           426,920$           

Women-Owned 761,212.30$               1,484,764.11$      1,178,018.38$      106,578.87$         3,530,574$        

Other (Asian, Native Amer) -$                           147,907.50$         405,860.62$         455,673.40$         1,009,442$        

Tier 1 Subtotal 786,751.30$               1,926,830.73$      1,656,957.80$      762,225.44$         5,132,765$        

African-American -$                           -$                     70,232.60$           -$                     70,233$             

Hispanic-American 288,191.39$               11,563.52$           2,619.83$             8,805.28$             311,180$           

Women-Owned 1,160,993.09$            230.50$                32,910.12$           135,828.93$         1,329,963$        

Other (Asian, Native Amer) -$                           -$                     67,458.69$           45,345.64$           112,804$           

Tier 2 Subtotal 1,449,184.48$            11,794.02$           173,221.24$         189,979.85$         1,824,180$        

Minority Category Total 2,235,935.78$            1,938,624.75$      1,830,179.04$      952,205.29$         6,956,945$        

Category Total 5,462,730.57$            4,244,891.24$      5,774,037.18$      19,937,069.34$    35,418,728$      

MBE Percentage 40.9% 45.7% 31.7% 4.8% 21%

YEAR TO DATE

Minority Category Total 3,600,083.00$            6,228,909.44$      5,963,890.00$      2,589,233.78$      18,382,116$      

Category Total 18,811,197.84$          19,741,689.74$    23,048,414.26$    69,337,103.86$    130,938,406$    

MBE Percentage 19.1% 31.6% 25.9% 3.7% 14%

Availability 16.9% 11.8% 6% 3%

(as defined by the minority business and utilization study)

African-American -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                   

Hispanic-American -$                           -$                     1,325.69$             -$                     1,326$               

Women-Owned -$                           867,045.75$         -$                     -$                     867,046$           

Other (Asian, Native Amer) -$                           -$                     -$                     -$                   

Tier 3 Subtotal -$                           867,045.75$         $1,325.69 -$                     868,371$           

MBE Outreach

4/1/2020 Vizient Supplier Diversity Program Attendee

4/7/2020 TGH/USF/Moffitt Healthcare Diversity Outreach Event Planning Meeting Attendee

4/9/2020 Tampa Chamber MBA Advisory Council Meeting Attendee

5/6/2020 Florida Diversity Council Meeting Attendee

5/20/2020 Tampa Chamber MBA Sponsor Touch Base Meeting Sponsor

5/27/2020 CFBDC Networking Meeting Attendee

5/28/2020 Supplier Diversity Roundtable Committee Member

6/11/2020 Tampa Chamber MBA Leadership Council Committee Member

6/30/2020 TGH/USF/Moffitt Healthcare Diversity Outreach Event Planning Meeting Attendee
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Tampa General Hospital

Minority Business Enterprise

Fiscal Year 2020 Participation Report

Fourth Quarter (July - September)



2ndQ '19 3rdQ '19 4thQ '19 1stQ '20 2ndQ '20 3rdQ '20 4thQ '20 1stQ '21

Construction - GOAL 16.9%

MBE Category Total $922,049.30 $640,947.84 $529,131.22 $424,746.79 $476,611.08 $939,400.43 $2,235,935.78 $1,168,337.46

Category Total $7,034,302.22 $5,981,019.16 $6,037,309.27 $4,750,907.07 $3,119,450.38 $5,478,109.82 $5,462,730.57 $10,138,006.67

MBE Percentage 13.1% 10.7% 8.8% 8.9% 15.3% 17.1% 40.9% 11.5%

Prof. Services - GOAL 11.8%

MBE Category Total $2,427,667.53 $1,916,829.99 $1,829,232.83 $2,544,031.55 $3,029,045.18 $1,746,253.14 $1,938,624.75 $1,903,081.66

Category Total $5,451,229.24 $5,108,489.02 $4,723,763.19 $5,524,529.34 $5,392,633.49 $4,579,635.67 $4,244,891.24 $6,925,775.72

MBE Percentage 44.5% 37.5% 38.7% 46.0% 56.2% 38.1% 45.7% 27.5%

Gen Goods & Svs - GOAL 6%

MBE Category Total $1,987,035.89 $1,981,743.14 $2,087,123.88 $2,280,453.17 $1,918,580.44 $1,853,257.79 $1,830,179.04 $2,313,404.88

Category Total $5,646,773.07 $6,485,496.80 $6,249,827.77 $6,031,122.64 $6,256,772.57 $4,986,481.87 $5,774,037.18 $6,876,345.40

MBE Percentage 35.2% 30.6% 33.4% 37.8% 30.7% 37.2% 31.7% 33.6%

Med Supp & Svs. GOAL 3%

MBE Category Total $494,592.95 $340,373.27 $488,988.44 $466,732.17 $521,977.68 $1,170,296.32 $952,205.29 $718,316.57

Category Total $14,604,345.38 $17,689,350.27 $16,467,278.94 $17,253,466.23 $14,967,160.96 $17,179,407.33 $19,937,069.34 $19,418,966.34

MBE Percentage 3.4% 1.9% 3.0% 2.7% 3.5% 6.8% 4.8% 3.7%

 MBE Spend Report 

1st Quarter Data

Rolling Eight Quarters Comparison



Designation Construction Professional 

Services

General Goods 

& Services

Medical Supplies 

& Services

Designation 

Total

African-American 340,420.76$               -$                      -$                      495,131.14$         835,552$           

Hispanic-American 40,513.00$                 $256,575.13 155,667.15$         57,197.75$           509,953$           

Women-Owned 154,262.32$               1,643,321.53$      1,206,099.85$      103,034.76$         3,106,718$        

Other (Asian, Native Amer) -$                            3,185.00$             780,280.22$         376.00$                783,841$           

Tier 1 Subtotal 535,196.08$               1,903,081.66$      2,142,047.22$      655,739.65$         5,236,065$        

African-American -$                            -$                      72,987.11$           -$                      72,987$             

Hispanic-American 134,604.69$               -$                      3,810.16$             13,930.09$           152,345$           

Women-Owned 498,836.69$               -$                      23,310.47$           5,005.31$             527,152$           

Other (Asian, Native Amer) -$                            -$                      71,249.92$           43,641.52$           114,891$           

Tier 2 Subtotal 633,441.38$               -$                      171,357.66$         62,576.92$           867,376$           

Minority Category Total 1,168,637.46$            1,903,081.66$      2,313,404.88$      718,316.57$         6,103,441$        

Category Total 10,138,006.67$          6,925,775.72$      6,876,345.40$      19,418,966.34$    43,359,094$      

MBE Percentage 11.5% 27.5% 33.6% 3.7% 21%

YEAR TO DATE

Minority Category Total 1,168,637.46$            1,903,081.66$      2,313,404.88$      718,316.57$         6,103,441$        

Category Total 10,138,006.67$          6,925,775.72$      6,876,345.40$      19,418,966.34$    43,359,094$      

MBE Percentage 11.5% 27.5% 33.6% 3.7% 14%

Availability 16.9% 11.8% 6% 3%

(as defined by the minority business and utilization study)

African-American -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                   

Hispanic-American -$                            -$                      14,070.20$           -$                      14,070$             

Women-Owned -$                            1,360,947.75$      -$                      -$                      1,360,948$        

Other (Asian, Native Amer) -$                            -$                      -$                      -$                   

Tier 3 Subtotal -$                            1,360,947.75$      $14,070.20 -$                      1,375,018$        

MBE Outreach

10/8/2020 Minority Business Accelerator (MBA) Leadership Council Meeting Member

10/19/2020 MBA Cohort Scoring Meeting Member

10/22/2020 MBA Cohort Selection Member

10/23/2020 MBA Cohort Selection Member

10/29/2020 Tampa Bay EDC Annual Meeitng Speaker 

11/2/2020 MBA Cohort Selection Member

11/5/2020 MBA Cohort Selection Member

11/18/20 - 11/19/20 Florida State Minority Supplier Development Council Matchmaker Speaker 
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Tampa General Hospital

Minority Business Enterprise

Fiscal Year 2021 Participation Report

First Quarter (October - December)

---------II-



4th Q '18 1st Q '19 2nd  Q '19 3rd  Q '19 4th Q '19 1st Q '20 2nd Q '20 3rd Q '20

Indigent Patient Utilization 36.73% 35.17% 36.09% 34.46% 38.52% 35.55% 36.35% 35.13%

Total Hospital Discharges 12,759 13,547 13,658 13,191 13,492 13,438 13,197 11,213

Indigent Care Patient ALOS 5.66 5.38 5.53 5.41 5.52 5.17 5.18 5.32

Hospital ALOS 5.90 5.63 5.63 5.57 5.57 5.57 5.58 5.43

Case Mix Index (CMI)

Medicaid 1.38 1.41 1.40 1.48 1.42 1.43 1.53 1.61

HCHCP 1.42 1.46 1.42 1.31 1.42 1.34 1.58 1.62

Charity 1.47 1.54 1.59 1.56 1.56 1.54 1.66 1.78

Hospital CMI 1.69 1.77 1.77 1.77 1.69 1.77 1.77 1.85

. . .

Quarterly Indigent Care Comparison 

4th Quarter Data

Rolling Nine Quarters



Tampa 
General 
Hospital® 

November 6, 2020 

Ms. Madeleine Courtney, Chairman 

Hillsborough County Hospital Authority (HCHA) 

P.O. Box 1289 Tampa, FL 33601 

Dear Ms. Courtney: 

Enclosed is the quarterly indigent care report (report) for the fourth quarter ended September 30, 2020 as required by 

Section 10.1 of the Lease Agreement. 

The left half of the report presents annual information for each fiscal year 2017 through 2020 and the right half presents 

our fiscal fourth quarter (July through September) information for each fiscal year 2017 through 2020. In this report, the 

information contained therein follows the intent set forth by the Internal Revenue Service {IRS) for Form 990, Schedule 

H - Hospitals, Part I - Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost. For consistency, we have compiled 

out report based on costs, as defined by IRS guidelines. The report totals will also be included in the disclosures 

required by the footnotes to our audited financial statements, in addition to our annual report regarding our community 
benefit activities. 

Total Indigent Care unreimbursed costs have continued to increase as evidence by the year over year data trends. 

Although hospital volume softened earlier this year due to COVID-19, overall indigent charges increased 12.9% FYE 2020 

as compared to 2019. Medicaid unreimbursed cost increased 16.9% due to higher medical charges driven by an increase 

in acuity compared to prior years. Charity unreimbursed cost increased 22.3% due, not only to a similar increase in 

acuity, but also a 15.3% increase in inpatient discharges. Also, a substantial number of patient accounts were identified 

and written off as charity in Q4 2020. Finally, HCHCP unreimbursed cost remained relatively flat year over year. 

The cost to provide care to the indigent population also reflects generally higher costs throughout the hospital for 

additional staffing, USF funding, insurance, and technology innovation as well as increased expenditures attributable to 

the COVID-19 pandemic. However, our efforts in reducing length of stay as well as other efficiencies gained through our 

investment in new technology has mitigated some of the cost increase. Although overall inpatient indigent utilization 

has remained somewhat flat, we have seen an increase in cost driven by a higher intensity of services provided as 

evidence by a higher case mix of inpatients combined with a shift towards more ambulatory utilization which is generally 

paid less on a per case basis than inpatient. 

Attached are the definitions of terms used in the report. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
( 813) 844-464 7. 

:;c~, ;1--
)ephenL, 
Vice President of Payor & Government Affairs 

---------------------------P.O. Box 1289 • Tampa, Florida 33601-1289 • (813) 844-7000 • www.tgh.org 
Primary teaching hospital for the USF Health Morsani College of Medicine 



Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. 

Quarterly Report to HCHA-Lease Section 10.1 Requtrement 
For the 12 months ended September 30, 2020 

Fiscal Year to Date For the 4th Quarter ,July 1, 2020 through September 30, 2020 

YTD Asa¾ YTD Asa% YTD Asa% YTD Asa% 4thQtr Asa% 4th Qtr Asa% 4th Qtr Asa% 4thQtr Asa% 
FY17 of Total FY18 of Total FY19 of Total FY20 of Total FY17 of Total FY18 of Total FY19 of Total FY20 of Total 

l. Total Vnrcimburscd Cost (number in thousands) 

Medicaid Cost $ 47.817 3.87% 58,487 4.46% $ 72,096 5.03% $ 84,309 5.SO% [7% $ 11,933 3.86% 10.412 3.16% $ 13.954 3.84% 22,132 5.54% 
HCHCP Cost $ 21.477 1.74% 21,446 l.64% $ 19,924 1.39% $ 21,304 1.46% 7% $ 5,942 1.92% 6,219 l.S9% $ 5,627 1.55% 6,045 1.51% 
Charity Cost $ 49.984 4.05% 52.790 4.03% $ 52 173 3.64% $ 63.831 4.39% 22% $ 15.805 5.11% 14.433 4.38% $ 15.377 4.23% 33.714 S.45% 
Total Indigent Cost $ 119,278 966% 132,723 10.12% $ 144,193 10.05% $ 169.443 11.65% 33.680 10.89% 31,064 9.42% $ 34,958 9.61% 61.891 15 51% 

Gross Charges at Cost 1,234.425 1,310,933 1,434.648 1,454,505 309.410 329.823 363.779 399,148 

2. Vtili7,ation of Major Sen·ices by Indigent Patients: 
Discharges (including Newborns) 

Medicaid 13,537 27.83% 13,613 27.15% 14,376 26.68% 14.010 27.56% -3% 3.503 28 73% 3.462 27.13% 3,726 27.62% 3.593 27.68% 
HCHCP 1.095 2.25% 1,110 2.21% 975 I.SI% 942 l.S5% -3% 326 2.67% 381 2.99% 271 2.01% 253 1.95% 
Charity 3.591 7.38% 3.439 6.86% 3,335 6.19% 3.846 7.57% 15% 1.042 S.55% 1.153 9.04% 1.199 8.S9% 2.425 18.68% 
Total Indigent 18.223 37.47% 18.162 36.23% 18.686 34.68% 18,798 36.98% 4.871 3995% 4,996 3916% 5,196 38.51% 6,271 48.31% 

Adjusted indigent discharges 24,644 27.210 28,648 27,255 6.479 7.393 8,047 8.658 

Total Discharges 48,637 50.132 53,888 50,828 12,192 12.759 13,492 12.980 

Patient days (including Newborns) 

Medicaid 80.791 26.60% 80,584 26.69% 79,068 26.22% 74.146 25.99% -6% 20,720 27.56% 19,793 26.51% 20,695 27.56% 19.792 26.49% 
HCHCP 5,908 1.95% 5.791 1.92% 4,770 l.SS¾ 4.668 1.64% -2% 1,665 2.21% 1,994 2.67% 1.278 1.70% 1.314 1.76% 
Charity 23.204 7.64% 21 759 7.21% 16.608 5.51% 20.347 7.13% 23% 6 791 9.03% 5.997 8.03% 6.714 S.94% 12.952 17 33% 
Total Indigent 109.903 36.18% 108,134 35.S2% 100,446 33.31% 99,161 34.75% 29,176 :is.SO% 27,784 37.21% 28.687 3S.20% 34.058 45.58% 

Ad.1usted indigent patient days 148.627 162,004 153.997 143.773 38,805 41.117 44.424 47,023 

Hospital Patient Days 303,730 301,91.1 301,545 285,320 75,187 74,663 75,103 74,725 

Average length of stay (including Newborn) 
Medicaid 5.97 5.92 5.50 5.29 5.91 5.72 5.55 5.51 
HCHCP 5.40 5.22 4.89 4.96 5.1 I 5.23 4.72 5. 19 
Chanty 6.46 6.33 4 98 5.29 6.52 5 20 5.60 5.34 

Total Indigent 6.03 5.95 5.38 5.27 5.99 5.56 5.52 5.43 

Hospital ALOS 6.20 5.90 5.58 5.53 6.23 5.90 5.57 5.71 

Case mix index (including ~ewborn) 

Medicaid 1.38 1.42 1.41 1.57 1.39 1.38 1.42 1.68 
HCHCP 1.40 1.36 1.37 I 66 1.50 1.42 1.42 1.71 
Charity 1.55 1.53 1.54 1.66 1.50 1.44 1.69 1.73 

Hospital CM! 1.74 1.74 1.74 1.84 l.74 l.69 l.77 l.94 

3. Summary of \Vritten Complaints Regarding Denied Services: 



Quarterly Report to HCHA - Lease Section 10.1 Requirement 
Definitions of Terms 

Indigent Care Patient: Indigent care patients arc individuals with income levels at or 
below the Federal poverty guidelines, who may qualify for assistance under Federal, 
State and local government programs. This population includes those patients funded by 
Medicaid and the Hillsborough County Health Care Plan ("HCHCP"), and those patients 
unable to pay for services and not eligible to receive assistance from any Federal, State or 
local government program (i.e., Charity Care). 

Total Un-reimbursed Cost Incurred for Indigent Patients: The reported dollar 
amounts arc estimated un-reimbursed cost for services rendered according to the 
community benefit definitions found in the IRS Form 990. For Medicaid and the 
HCHCP, the amounts reflect the excess of costs over each program's reimbursement. 
Charity Care reflects total estimated cost of care for those patients. 

Hospital Gross Charges at Cost: The reported dollar amounts reflect all patient charges 
for services rendered regardless of payer source reduced to cost by applying the 
Hospital's Medicare cost to charge ratio in conformity with the IRS Form 990 guidelines. 

Discharges: The total number of inpatients discharged, died, or transferred from the 
hospital during the reporting period. The number of discharges reported includes 
newborn discharges. 

Patient Days: The number of days care was provided to admitted patients during the 
reporting period. The number of patient days reported includes days related to newborn 
care. 

Adjusted Discharges and Patient Days: These benchmarks are intended to incorporate both 
inpatient and outpatient activity into one statistic, and arc calculated using the ratio of total 
indigent gross revenue to inpatient indigent gross revenue applied to inpatient indigent discharges 
and patient clays. 

Average length of stay (ALOS): A statistical indicator of the average number of days a 
patient stays in bed, calculated by dividing the total patient days by the total number of 
discharges. 

Case Mix Index: A statistical indicator reflecting the severity of illness in a patient 
population. A case mix index of 1.0 represents "average" severity, whereas case mix 
indices greater than 1.0 indicate a more severely ill population. The case mix index is 
weighted average acuity level for inpatients only and is derived based upon industry 
standards. 



1st Q '19 2nd  Q '19 3rd  Q '19 4th Q '19 1st Q '20 2nd Q '20 3rd Q '20 4th Q '20

Indigent Patient Utilization 35.17% 36.09% 34.46% 38.52% 35.55% 36.35% 35.13% 48.31%

 

Total Hospital Discharges 13,547 13,658 13,191 13,492 13,438 13,197 11,213 12,980

 

Indigent Care Patient ALOS 5.38 5.53 5.41 5.52 5.17 5.18 5.32 5.43%

 

Hospital ALOS 5.63 5.63 5.57 5.57 5.57 5.58 5.43 5.71%

 

Case Mix Index (CMI)  

Medicaid 1.41 1.40 1.48 1.42 1.43 1.53 1.61 1.68%

HCHCP 1.46 1.42 1.31 1.42 1.34 1.58 1.62 1.71%

Charity 1.54 1.59 1.56 1.56 1.54 1.66 1.78 1.73%

Hospital CMI 1.77 1.77 1.77 1.69 1.77 1.77 1.85 1.94%

Quarterly Indigent Care Comparison 

1st Quarter Data

Rolling Nine Quarters



Tampa 
General 
Hospital® 

February 10, 2021 

Ms. Madeleine Courtney, Chairman 

Hillsborough County Hospital Authority (HCHA) 

P.O. Box 1289 Tampa, FL 33601 

Dear Ms. Courtney: 

Enclosed is the quarterly indigent care report (report) for the first quarter ended December 31, 2020 as required by 

Section 10.1 of the Lease Agreement. 

The left half of the report presents annual information for each fiscal year 2018 through 2021 and the right half presents 

our fiscal first quarter (October through December) information for each fiscal year 2018 through 2021. In this report, 

the information contained therein follows the intent set forth by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for Form 990, 

Schedule H - Hospitals, Part I - Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost. For consistency, we have 

compiled out report based on costs, as defined by IRS guidelines. The report totals will also be included in the 

disclosures required by the footnotes to our audited financial statements, in addition to our annual report regarding our 

community benefit activities. 

Total Indigent Care unreimbursed cost has remained somewhat flat as evidenced by the 2018 - 2021 first quarter 

trends. Noteworthy, the overall hospital case mix index was materially higher in Ql 2021 as compared to prior first 

quarters which is likely a combination of COVID-19 admissions and pent up demand from non-COVID related healthcare 

delayed in CY 2020 due to the pandemic. Medicaid unreimbursed cost increased 15.5% largely due to higher acuity. 

HCCB and Charity unreimbursed cost decreased -7.7% and -14.1% respectively due to a corresponding decrease in 

utilization. 

The overall cost to provide care to the indigent population also reflects generally higher costs throughout the hospital 

for additional staffing, USF funding, insurance, and technology innovation as well as the renovations needed to build out 

our infectious disease hospital. However, our efforts in reducing length of stay as well as other efficiencies has mitigated 

some of the cost increase. Although overall inpatient indigent utilization has increased, the increased cost over the four

year time horizon has been generally driven by a higher intensity as evidence of a higher case mix of inpatients and a 

shift towards more ambulatory utilization which is generally paid less on a per case basis than inpatient. 

Attached are the definitions of terms used in the report. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 

(813) 844-4647. 

2E,i!~ 
Vice President of Payor & Government Affairs 

P.O. Box 1289 • Tampa, Florida 33601-1289 • (813) 844-7000 • www.tgh.org 
""~·~'-;;,,. -0~-···~·,0

•·• -·~•-•·•·"' ""--~;c0Pr1mary4eaohing-hospital4or-lhe-•IJS/:c41ealtl,;;.Mon;ani°Callege--of-Medicine•••;;.,,-,c,;, ...... ~·-·-~·•··••--- ·····-•····--·--··········· ....... . 



I Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc. 
I 

Quarterly Report to HCHA-Lease Section l 0.1 Requirement 
i: For the 12 months ended September 30. 2021 

Fiscal Year to Date For the 1st Quarter October I, 2020 through December 31, 2020 

YTD Asa¾ YTD Asa% YTD As a 0/o YTD Asa 0./41 lstQtr Asaf>/o lstQtr Asa¾ lstQtr Asa% lstQtr Asa 0./4, 
FY18 of Total FY19 of Total FY20 of Total FY21 of Total FY18 of Total FY19 of Total FY20 of Total FY21 of Total 

I. Total Un reimbursed Cost (number in thousand.,) 
I 
I 

!: 
Medicaid Cost $ 58,487 4.46% $ 72.096 5.03% $ 84.309 5.80% $ 18.889 4.75% -78% $ 14,432 4.46% $ 15,816 4.55% $ 16,358 4.53% $ 18,889 4.75% 
HCHCP Cost $ 21,446 1.64% $ 19,924 1.39% $ 21,304 1.46% $ 4,672 1.18% -78% $ 4.211 1.30% $ 4,21 I 1.21% $ 5,060 1.40% $ 4,672 1.18% 

I Charity Cost $ 52.790 4.03% $ 52 173 3.64% $ 63.831 4.39% $ 9,931 2.50% -84% $ 14.794 4.57% $ 13.273 3.82% $ 11.567 3.20% $ 9 931 2.50% 
Total Indigent Cost $ 132,723 10.12% $ 144,193 10.05% $ 169.444 11.65% $ 33.491 8.43% $ 33.437 10.32% $ 33.300 9.59% $ 32,985 9.14% $ 33,491 8.43% 

Gross Charges at Cost $ 1,310,933 $ 1,434,648 $ 1,454,505 $ 397,443 $ 323,910 $ 347,402 $ 360,978 $ 397.443 

2. Utilization of Major Services by Indigent Patients: 
Discharges (including Newborns) 

Medicaid 13,613 27.15% 14,376 26.68% 14,010 27.56% 3,378 25.52% -76% 3,476 27.72% 3,664 27.05% 3.673 27.33% 3,378 25.52% 
HCHCP 1,110 2.21% 975 1.81% 942 1.85% 222 1.68% -76% 207 1.65% 204 1.51% 237 1.76% 222 1.68% 
Charity 3 439 6.86% 3 335 6.19% 3 846 7.57% 780 5.89% -80% 971 7.74% 897 6.62% 867 6.45% 780 5.89% 
Total Indigent 18,162 36.23% 18,686 34.68% 18,798 36.98% 4,380 33.09% 4.654 37.11% 4.765 35.17% 4,777 35.55% 4,380 33.09% 

Ad Justed mdigent discharges 27.210 28,648 27,255 6,157 6.672 7.207 7,450 6,157 

Total Discharges 50.132 53,888 50,828 13.238 12,540 13.547 13,438 13,238 

Patient days (including Newborns) 

Medicaid 80.584 26.69% 79,068 26.22% 74,146 25.99% 19,458 25.21% -74% 21.165 27.66% 19,826 25.79% 19,207 26.16% 19,458 25.21% 

I 
HCHCP 5.791 1.92% 4,770 1.58% 4,668 1.64% 1,173 1.52% -75% 1,203 1.57% 1.169 l.52% 1,059 1.44% 1,173 l.52% 

I Charity 21.759 7.21% 16 608 5.51% 20 347 7.13% 4,369 5.66% -79% 5.864 7.66% 4.662 6.06% 4449 6.06% 4,369 5.66% 
I Total Indigent 108,134 
I 

35.82% 100,446 33.31% 99,161 34.75% 25.000 32.39% 28,232 36.90% 25,657 33.37% 24.715 33.66% 25.000 32.39% 

1! 
Ad_1ustcd indigent patient days 162,004 153,997 143,773 35,142 40,475 38,807 38,542 35,142 

I Hospital Patient Days 301,913 301,545 285.320 77.178 76,513 76,879 73,417 77.178 

Average length of stay (including Newborn) 
Medicaid 5.92 5.50 5.29 5.76 6.09 5.41 5.23 5.76 
HCHCP 5.22 4.89 4.96 5.28 5.81 5.73 4.47 5.28 

Charity 6.33 4.98 5.29 5.60 6.04 5.20 5. 13 5.60 

Total Indigent 5.95 5.38 5.28 5.71 6.07 5.38 5.17 5.71 

Hospital ALOS 5.90 5.58 5.53 5.73 6.00 5.63 5.57 5.73 

Case mix index (including Newborn) 

Medicaid 1.42 1.41 1.57 1.68 1.47 1.41 1.43 1.68 

HCHCP 1.36 1.37 1.66 1.45 1.38 1.46 1.34 1.45 

Charity 1.53 1.54 1.66 1.68 1.59 1.54 1.54 1.68 

Hospital Cvll 1.74 1.74 1.84 1.93 1.78 1.77 1.77 1.93 



Quarterly Report to HCHA-Lease Section 10.1 Requirement 
Definitions of Terms 

Indigent Care Patient: Indigent care patients arc individuals with income levels at or 
below the Federal poverty guidelines, who may qualify for assistance under Federal, 
State and local government programs. This population includes those patients funded by 
Medicaid and the Hillsborough County Health Care Plan ("HCHCP"), and those patients 
unable to pay for services and not eligible to receive assistance from any Federal, State or 
local government program (i.e., Charity Care). 

Total Un-reimbursed Cost Incurred fo1· Indigent Patients: The reported dollar 
amounts arc estimated un-reimbursed cost for services rendered according to the 
community benefit definitions found in the IRS Form 990. For Medicaid and the 
HCHCP, the amounts reflect the excess of costs over each program's reimbursement. 
Charity Care reflects total estimated cost of care for those patients. 

Hospital Gross Charges at Cost: The reported dollar amounts reflect all patient charges 
for services rendered regardless of payer source reduced to cost by applying the 
Hospital's Medicare cost to charge ratio in conformity with the IRS Form 990 guidelines. 

Discharges: The total number of inpatients discharged, died, or transferred from the 
hospital during the reporting period. The number of discharges reported includes 
newborn discharges. 

Patient Days: The number of days care was provided to admitted patients during the 
reporting period. The number of patient days repo1ied includes days related to newborn 
care. 

Adjusted Discharges and Patient Days: These benchmarks arc intended to incorporate both 
inpatient and outpatient activity into one statistic, and arc calculated using the ratio of total 
indigent gross revenue to inpatient indigent gross revenue applied to inpatient indigent discharges 
and patient days. 

Average length of stay (ALOS): A statistical indicator of the average number of days a 
patient stays in bed, calculated by dividing the total patient days by the total number of 
discharges. 

Case Mix Index: A statistical indicator reflecting the severity of illness in a patient 
population. A case mix index of 1.0 represents "average" severity, v.ihercas case mix 
indices greater than 1.0 indicate a more severely ill population. The case mix index is 
weighted average acuity level for inpatients only and is derived based upon industry 
standards. 
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